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Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

Tha accounting officar is requined by the Muricipal Finanon Managamant Azt (Ach 58 af 2003), 1o mainlain adequats
accounling recoede and i3 respansithe for the content and integnity af the annual irancial statements and refaled financial
information included in this repart, K is tha respansibdity of e sctsurting oficer b ansuns that the annual Snancial siatemants
tainy present the state of affairs of the municipality as o the end of the Gnancial year and the results of &3 operations and cash
Tires for e parod then snded. Tha stennal sudtars s sngaged o express an independant opirdon on the annual friancial
atalesments and was ghven unresincied accaas to all nancal recards and related data

T anniaal financial stabements have baen prepared in accordmnce with Standards of Ganerally Recognised Accounting
Practica [GRAP) including ary interprafations, guidelines and diractives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

Tha annual financial siabemants are bated upan approprialy accounting policles consistently apohisd and supporied by
reasanable and prudent judgements and astimales.

Tha accounting officer acknowiadges that he is ultimaledy msponaibss for Be syatem of infernal finandal contral establsbed by
the murscipalily and place considesabls importance on malntainmg & strong corinal ervrenment. Ta enabls the sccounting
efficar to meat thess responsdbilBas, the accounting officer sats standards for inbsmal contral aimed at reducing tha risk of
Eror of Gahic in 8 cos elfective manner, The standards inchsde the proper delegation of responsibilifies within a claardy
dafined framework, aflective accounting procedures and adequals segregation of duties bo ensure an acceptable kel of risk.
Thess conlrals are manitored theoughout tha muricipality and all employees are reguingd to maintain the highest ethical
alandands in ensuring the municipalty’s business it conduciad in a mannes that in all reasonable drcumstances s abowe
repreach. The facus of risk managemand in the municipality is on identifying, assessng, managng and manitoring all knewn
fesrres o visk stross the municipality. VWhila cperating risk canncs be fully sliminated, e municpality endeavours 16 minimise i
by ensufing that apprapriate infrasiruchsre, controls, systems and gthical behaviour are applied and menaged within
predebamingd procedures and consirains.

Thi accounting officer is of tha opimion, Dased on e nfermation and explanations given by managemant that e systsm of
iftesmial cortral providos reasonable assurancs that the financial records may bo relied on for the praparation of the annual
financial statements, Howaver, any system of intemal financial control can prosite only reasonabds, Bnd nect Bbsotubes,
assufance agains! matarial misstatamant or dafici.

The accourling officar has roviewed the municipality's cash ow forecast for the year o 30 June, 2022 and, in the fght of this
review and Ihe current Snancial pagition. he is safafed thad tha municipalty has or has access i Sdequals Fesaurcas i
continue in cparational axistenca for the foresseabls Bitun

The external audibors ane respansibla for indepandenlly reviewing and repoting an the municpalit's anausl financial
mmm:n;ud financiad sintemants hive been wamined by tha municipabty’s extemal auditon and thair epor is
présenisd on page

The annual financial statemants sel out an page 5, which have been prepared on the going concern basia, ware appraved by
the accoping officer an 31 August, 2021 and were signed on iis bahall by
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Certification of Remuneration of Councillors

| cedify that the remunaration of Councilions and in-ind banefils an within the upper limits of Se iramework anvisaged in
Section 219 of the Conatiution, read with the Remunaration af Public Oficer Baarars Act and the Mrtatar of Praviscal and
Local Gowemmant's dalesmination i sccordance wish this Al

= ¥
ERWANE /

ICIFAL MANAGER
31 Auguest 72021

Tha annial financial statements sat out on page 5, which have bean prapared an Bie going conceen basls, wane approved by
the acosimling officar on 31 Augusl. 2021 and wese Signed on it bahall by

Yl
/




Gamagara Local Municipality

Annual Financial Siaiemants for the year ended 30 June 2021
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

Faguras in Rard Mabais) Fal g 2020
Restated”
Aszots
Currenl Assets
Irygn barsas i 1. 280478 Ta4 548
Cperating lease aseel 5 14,671 35407
Other trnde receivabdas from exchangs ransactions ] B, 0T 400 2,375 a7
Recehmables from non-exchange transactions Ta8 81,838,790 B9 B4B 845
WAT recaivable 8 3,843 B 23642422
Recelvables from axchangs ransactions 10 175,606 128 175683 046
Cash and cash aquivalants 13 20,508,037 35,300,963
J28, 279,221 32T V2R B3R
Man-Current Assels
Irvestmsant praparty 14 I08.824 640 263,647 TTT
Proparty, plant and eguipman 165 1,982,346, 384 1,154 562 724
Intangiole assels 5] 534 Ta6 BAE G532
Herilags assats i7 74,581 74,581
1,504, 780,231 1,449,323, 535
Total Assots 1,830,080,882 1,77T,062,171
Liabilities
Current Liahilfties
Ceher financial kaksitias 14 42859410 38,188 557
Payables from axchange ransactions 14 44 B34 D4E 389,932 B3B
Fayables from Aon-axchange 20 45,589 149 51,284 17T
Consumear daposils 21 5814379 5,706,428
Employes banefit obligation X2 2,227,000 2,235,000
Uripent condificnal grants and recmpts 23 21,381,218 34,082,320
Provisians 24 B4 485 443 35,204 575
&35 800,653 657 735,302
Mon-Current Liabilitles
Employes benefil obligation 2 52,285,000 d1,121,000
Total Liabiliies are 175,653 598,857 302
Mot Assels 1,150,883, 859 1,178,195,071
Accumulated sunplus 1,180, 883,850 1,178, 165,071
Total Nel Assels 1,150,8683,899 1,178,185,071

" SeaNole 2R a8



Gamagara Local Municipality
Anmual Financial Siatements fof the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Performance

Fiqures in Fand Miatefs) 2021 e
Restabed®
Revenue
Ravienue from exchangs transactions
Service charges 26 245174 BRD  Z28 E17 A0S
Rental of facilties and equipment v 1,627,685 1,281,573
Irnlerast racaided from exchangs 28 11,845 759 .
Agency services 20 470,427 420,072
Cither income n 8,257,078 4,120,248
Imerasl received - Imeesimeant Al 146,302 508 818
Total revenes irom exchange transactions 267,562,048 34857516
Revenua from non-axchange iransactions
Taxation revenus
Propedty rabes 42 122996700 117,575,789
Licances and Parmits (Mon-exchangs) 1,147 203 #490.188
Inkerest recaived fram non-gxchangs 28 2881.815 .
Translar resvanua
Gowarnment grants & subsldias 33 105858 188 81 944 453
Fublic contributions and donations 34 10308173 94,134 106
Fines, Penalties and Fofaits L] 891,240 1,172,181
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 2470888 017 295736, T17
Total revenue 25 515,851 8656 B30.894 233
Expanditure
Employes ralated cosls 4 (185.891.760) (164,986,266)
Remungration of counciliors a7 (5.350,510)  [5530,771)
Deprecaiion and amortisalion = (60.192,113) {50,083 ,030)
Reversal of Impasmenis a3 (810,303)  [2.366,818)
Financo costs 40 (20, 209.408) (20,996 .019)
Lease rantals on operaling lease 41 (7. DE5,538) (5,781 2345
Dedt Impaiment 42 18628516  BREE5.772
Bad debis written off (118413730 [(3.301.584)
Fepars & Mantsnanos (4,581,841} (5,029 Ba5)
Bulk purchases 43 [(138.335.062) (127,372.69€)
Genaral Expansas A4 (90.918.2193)  (B7,832,323)
Total expenditure (510,760, 400) (120,585 154)
Operating swrplus 5.083,265 130,908 873
Loss an gisposal of aesets and liabiltes {3T8.908)  [3.180,783)
Fair value adjustmants 45 14,978,853 1,470,808
Aciuansl gainslossas 22 (6,542 553) 8,658 558
8,085,402 7,848 273
Surplus for the year 13,138,687 138,947,152

" Goa Nobe 3 & 49



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Sialements for the year ended 20 Juna 2021

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Figures in Rand

Accumulated Total nat
sWphs a65els

Opening balance as previously reparied
Adjustmants

Price year adjustments

Balance at 01 July 2019 as restated*
Changes in net! asseis
Suinplus far tha ypaas

Tolal changes

Opening balance as previously reponied
Adjusimanis

Correctian of errors

Price yagr adjusimants

Restated® Balance at 01 July 2020 as restated®
Changes in nel assets

Surplus fos the year

Todal changes
Balance at 30 June 2021
Mots|s)

BET, 164,388 95T 154 384
B2.053,530 82083530

1,008,247.919 1,039,247 918

138,947,152 138,947 152

138,847 152 138,947 152

TATEASE07 1,178,155 071

(9.770,403) (2,770,203
(20.679,436)  (10,679,438)

1.137,745,232 1,137, 745,223
13,1348 687 13,138 &7

13,138,667 13,138,667

1,150,8683,899 1,150,883 850

* See Nole 24 43



Gamagara Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Jume 2021

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand Moteds) 2021 2020
Resiaied”
Cash flows from operating activities
Roceipts
Sake of goods and services 4T 416968 &I 466 588
Granls 107,442 400 197 T 121
intarest income 345,302 508,818
455,205,780 581,751,528
Paymants
Empleyes cosls (100,620,825 |185, 008 745
Suppliemn (121, 413,238) (214,098 034)
Finance ¢osts (30209 408) (28,585603)
(402,252 457} (408,782.481)
Met cash flows from operating activities i 52,953,293 173560047
Cash flows from invvesting activities
Purchase of proparly, plant and aguipmant 15 (83,500 A7) (3,302 .478)
Procesds from sale of propary, plant and eguipment 15 275 B (145,087
Purchase of investmend propary 14 = [B2.800.400)
Proceseds from sale of invesiment property 14 - 4,107,148
Hat cash flows from investing activities (63,225,572) (162,271.814)
Cash flows fram financing activities
Mevernant of ather Enancial Babilities 4 479,453 3,600,423
Finance lease payments £ {1.1%8.247)
Mot cash flows from financing activities 4,479,453 LITI1TE
Met increasaldecrease) in cash and cash equivalents {5,7A2,B28) 24 068409
Cash and cash eguivalants & the beginning of the year 35,300,883 11,322,554
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 13 25,598,137 35390083

* Bee PMote 24 43
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjustments  Final Budge! Actual amounts  Diffessncs Referenoe

budgat on comparable beteaen fingl

basis bugel and

Figures: in Rand actual
Statement of Financial Peformance
Rovenue
Revenue rom exchangs
transactions
Service charges F16,618 79 (49,350,490 267288246 245374 g (10.913.35T) 1
Rental of facilities and equipment 1,465,411 {13z 126) 1,333,185 1,627,885 04,800 2
Intarest recedvad (irading) 43,240,000  (TE21.516) ISEIB4E2 g gpsTes  [(ATIZTY)
Agancy services £34, 147 . B35, 147 470 427 (&, 720) 1
Oiher incame - {rolup} 9,242 686 (4860745  4,581.811 8,257,076 3,675,165 F
Inbereal necahed - inwesirman 313,500 - 313,500 346, 302 32,502 5
Total revanus from axchange 371,439,453 (61,764,882} 309674571 267962248 (41,712,223}
transaclions
Ravanue [rom non-sxeihiangs
transaclicns
Taxatian resaniis
Proparty rales 167,600,404  (43385.450) 124300954 172908700 (1,307,254
Licences and Pammits [Mon- 1,115,584 [2.283) 1,115,402 1,147 2003 33,80
axchange)
Surchargas and Taves - = 2681915 2681 815
Transfer rewenue
Governmeant grants & subsidees 115,381,215  (14,868,000) 100,513,215 100 866 186 5,352,971 &
Public cantributions and 1,508,734 {568, 204} 19 qn306173 9,354,239 7
danalicns
Fines, Penalies and Farfeits 221,018 478,921 GET. 930 BO1.240 193,301 ]
Total rewenus from non- JAE 915058  (58.344,615) 227570444 24T HR9.3T 20,318,873
Mﬂ'ﬂhﬂi transactions
Total revenus 657,354,512 (120,100,457 537245015 515851665 (21,393,350)
Expanditurp
Ermplayes related costs (165,260 804) (1T 745.460) (VET110,261) (180 851, m80p  (2,781,489)
Rermuneration of councillomns (5,537,535) (72.734) (5610269}  {5350,510) 254,759 1
Diegraciation and amanisation (44 7667200 (2826420 (4V.E8514%) (50182113 (12,498 564) 35
Impairmant loss! Reversal of . = {910, 303) {910,303)
ATy e 15
Finance caosts (27.536.485) 7891546 (19,954,943} (20200 405) (284 482)
Loass mentals on operating lease  (5,353044) 120000 4903004} (Foessas (2,982,522) il
Dielt Irspairment i g 18828518 18,628,516 11
Bad dabis wiitien off (10,988,271} (B46,508) (V1,914,777)  (11,941,373) {26,596]
Fepats and maintenance (16,583,225) TB12366  (8,7EOBEE) (4531641 4199218 12
Bulk purchiases (142, 264753 2790685 (140,012,508) (138 308 062 1,676,448
General Expenses (07,122.070p 1,844,083, (00,TEE153) (o00iR 213  T.H4T.040 13
Total expenditure (519,974,318)  (3.973,615) (523,947.933) (510,766.4000 13,179,533
Qperating surplus 137,380,194 (124,083,112} 13,297,082 5,081 68 (B,H1817)
Loss on dispasal aof assas and # 638 sha . 8,638, 484 (a7es08)  (ROT,382) 14
kabiifias
Fair value adusiments a . = 14 G765 053 14,876 863
Actuarial gainsiosses . . = (A542553  [6,542,553) 15

L1



Gamagara Local Municipality
Anrugl Financial Slatements for the year ended 30 June 3021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Bludgat on Acocrual Basis

Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts  Differenca Relarentcs

budgat on comparable  between final
basis budget and
Figures = Rand aclual
B,6:38.484 . B638484 8,055,402 {583,08:2)
Surplus before taxation 146,018,678 (124,083,112) 21538868 13,138,867  [B,795,899)

Actual Amount on Comparable 148,048,678 (124,083,913} 31,935 566 13,138,867 {8,708 BOS)
Basis as Presented in the

Budget and Actual

Comparative Statement

Raeconciliation

L



Gamagara Local Municipality

Anrual Financial Statements for the yaar anded 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Bass
Approvesd Adjestimanls  Fnad Budget Actual amounts  Diffensnce Refarenca
et of comparatla between final
basis buggel and
Figures i Rand actual
Statemant of Financlal Position
Aasels
Current Assats
Irvantores 1,512 164 (145 8E8) 1,463 396 1.280.470 (184,817} 18
Operating loase assat - . . 14,671 14,671 17
Oeher rade receivables from - - = BDaT 400 B.0ST 400 18
sxchange fransactans
Receivables from non-axchange 43275307  (25.468088) 178000241 gy 838750 54029548 1%
trensactiars
VAT rocaivabla - - = 31843618 31,843,616 20
Consurmer debtors 526000600 (207 747,168) I1B.251.453 175404 138 (1430645328} 1
Cash and cath aquivalanis 13661078 (65,100,142 (S1448,064] 20598 137 &2.046, 201 2
685,647 188 [299.472333) 286074926 328,278,221 42,204, 295
Hon-Current Assels
Investment propery 206,190,564  B8.401,573 284801987 a0mazgc40 14223483 23
Propesty, plan! and equpment 1,101 182812 38,563,768 1.140,756,380 1 152 345 384 42,580,984 24
Infangble ascets 1,101,510 {262 557 818,853 534,748 (304,207 25
Haritage assals 74,581 (74,581) = 74,581 74,581 i
1,318,568, 287 126,628,203 14845156 450 1,801 780,331 £6, 583 841
Total Asseis 1,904 118,448 [172,844,029) 1,731,271, 416 1,830,050,552 S8, TEH,136
Liabilities
Current LEabilitios
Other financial labikes 228112 35928245 H,BR95T 42889410 4,470 453 27
Payabias from aachange 400 440 484 (39907 048y 450533446 444,534, 045 [5,898,401)
rarsaciang
Taxas and ransfens payabls - 45509148  45.5850,148 i
{ron-gxchange)
Caonsumer deposits 3,746,185 {353,007y 3,383,144 5514378 2,521,201 e
Employes banalit oblgatan . : - 2,227,000 2,227 000 ap
Unspant conditional grants and . = 23681218 21381219 31
FECRipls
Provisions 55,107 B20 (18,538551) 346188269 pq 45443 20,316,170 a3
951,568,211 (23,270,291} &Z8 285820 626,890,550 S0, 604,830
Hon-Current Liahilities
Oitver firancial liabiltiss 6,506, 144 (6,508, 344} . . e
Employes banafil obigatan - 2 = 52285000 @ S1285.000 13
Provigipng 49,858,882 (5,501,502 43387004 {43,357,000] %4
55,665,326  (13,308,328) 43387000 52285000 B.928,000
Total Liabikties 608,221,837 (35,578,717} 571,642,820 GE78175660 107532830
Nat Assats 1,205,803,808 (135,265,312} 1,159,528,596 1,150,883,902 (B.744,694)
Het Assels
Mt Azsets Altributalile Lo
Cwners of Controllimg Entity

12



Gamagara Local Municipality
Anraial Financial Stalemands for the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis

Approved Adpistmanis  Final Budgel Actual amounts Diference Ralemnos

udget on comparatle Detwesn fnal
) basis budget and
Figures in Rand aciual

Reseres
Accurnulated sumplus 1,265, 693,806 {135, 265,321) 1,150,628, 587 1 120 883 900 (8,744 68T)

13



Gamagara Local Municipality

Anrual Financial Statemants for the yaar anded 30 June 2021

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget an Accrual Bass

Approved  Adjusimanis  Final Budget Actusl amounts  Difference Relerence

budgat on comparabis  balvwean final
baisis budget and
Figures in Rand achual

According to GRAP 24, an explanalicdn i# reguired for malenal variances. The Gamagara Local Municipality used & 5%
VArANCesS A3 maAlenal

1] Thee bling on sarvice charges wene lower than expected. mainly dus io tha under billag an wabsr and slacirisity, which is
rainly duwe bo faully or damaged melers

2| The rental intome was higher than expacted due fo the rental of commundy assets (e.g Halls) wene highar than anticpated
dise 80 She high demand for tha vanues.

A[The agenty senicas was lower than anticipated due to the mpact of COVID-14, a5 traffic offices ware affacted by the dasure
af the econemy as a result of the ©OVID-19 regulations,

d|Revenue is highor than anticipated. mainly due io the increass in builkding plan approvals dunng the fnancial year..

5]The inlenest an investments was highar than anbcipated, &s lhe munscpalty deposited more funds in the call accaunts than
axpacted duning the year undar raview.

B]The WSIG, Energy Efficiency Grant and INEP rallavers were approved but was omitted from the revenue budget and ealy
included in the expendilre budget .

7| There was an increase in donation in-kind due {0 unexpecied asse! donations racafved from the mine during the year under
PSR

BThare was an incraase court fing revenus received during thee year, des to the Increase in successiul court cases,

g]During the course of the financial year, one councillar resigned, and the position was vacant for one month, Counciliars did nat
receive 8 increasa duning 2020721, and during the budget process provisson was mads for & possibla incraass,

10i0ue 1o tha misalignment batween GRAP and the mSC0A char, the aciuals for car renials was splhil babwsen heass renials
and car hire, however the tolal budget was posied againg! car hire undes general expenditure,

11{The mSCOA chan doas nol make provision for delbt impairment, tharefore the muncipality has only budgeted Tor bad debits
writlen off,

12|Repain and maintanance are done on a nogd B basis, therefore the actual expenditiene was kower than the budgeted figure.
13|0e to the misaligmend, car hire budget was included in general expandilure instead of lBase renlals._

14[The municipality expacted bo make & gain from the sale of property, however due 1o the down tum in he ecanamic situation

o the community &8 & result of COVID-19, the municipality was unabla b achisve this goal and made a loss on the disposal of
assels

T5jActuanal gaing on employes related cost form pan of the employee related budget as part of the mSCOMA Ires and was
therefore not budgebed for 85 a gainfoss but as pant of the emplayes related budget.

15]The anticpated inveniory acquisiion was lower than expected due 1o lockdown regulations (which meant employeas afher
worknd shift or worked from hoeme on some occassions], which resulied in 8 decline in the ascquisifion of inventory,

17The Treasury template for budgeling does nol make provision for operaling lease assets, therefore no provision was made
for it in the budgatl.

18[The Treasury template for pusgeting doss nof make rede recaivables. but rather for recaivables e oar dables which
have baen weed for recehvables from nor-axchange frarsactans,

19| There was 8 haghar than expecied increase in receivables from reskdental and commercial praperty rates, dse % the docling
in payments recaived from these consumars,

14



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 201

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Butkgel an Accrual Basis

Approved  Adjusiments  Final Budgel Actual amounts  Difference Relerence
Dudges on comparable  between final

basis budge! and
Figuires in Rand aciual

20{Na provision made for VAT receivables on the budgat {emplate, therefors the budget was omitted. Ganaral inpul VAT has
incraasad companed 1o the prior year which cantributed to the municipality recognising @ VAT receivabis at the end of the
firaneial yiar,

21jThe mumtpalty expected to have a hegher deblors” balance, howaver dus bo the incresss an the collection of wasle sendces

and the increased impairment for the current year on all senvdces, there was a considerable decrease in the deblors’ balance as
Bi year end,

22[The municipality anticipated io have 3 negative bank balance during the financial year, but due to furds being deposited in
call acounts for the accrual of interest on investments and dus to the decreass in tolal expendiure the municipality closad off the
year with a pesdiee balance.

23]Due ba the increass in the fair valus of investment property, the iotal invesiment property was higher than thia e gabad
figura,

24]Dum ta the donaton recaived from the mine on infrastructune sssets, the actual balance on PPE was higher than anbicipated.

25]0ue ta the reduction in the cost price of intangible assats, there was & reduction in the accumulated amortsation, which may
ba dus 1o intangibie assets which are stll in used but have & lower amartisation valug than previsusly recognised..

26]The budget an harilage a3sals was eronecusly removed from e budget during the final adjustmant budget. tharefore thers
is & diffarence between the actual and budgebed amaunt as at the end of the financial year.

27)0Dum to the fact that DBSA obligation payments are not adhered Lo, the interest on the cutstanding balance has increased
moee than anticipated,

28Ma pravision mada an the budget templata for taxies and ransfers payable, theredore the ferm was rot budgeied for

Z4|During the year under review, (here was a high increase on waber consumer depasits, which is an indication of new custamer
Bocounts which wese cpened for walar whikth can alse be seen in the increase buikding plan approvals,

30[The traasury Dudge! template dors nol make provision for separate disclosure of employee benefils, therefors provisions and
employee benefits are budgeted as one amount.

H|The municipality did nat budgat 1o have any unspent conditional grant, however due delays on projects there was 8 balancs
on conditional grants recased.

3E[Tha incraase on the provision Tor Bandfil site rehabillatatan was higher than sxpectsd due 1o factars 881 aut in he Landill sie
clasure repot and the fact that both the curent and nan-currand portion was caplured against current Eabdities.,

33| The municipality did not budget to have any unapent conditianal grant, however due dalays on projects there was a balanos
on conditianal grants recaived

34 |Privisadnd ade Spld bobwean cument ard nan-current portion of provisicn, howeves a8 per the AFS the iotal provision was
recognised on cumant pravision.

35) Depreciation recognised during the year was higher than expected dus o incaase 7 tha landill sds which increased the
depreciation which needad 1o be récognised and tha purchases made during tho yearkhs provisio
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Accounting Policies
Figures in Rand Flotas) 20 2020

1.  Presantation of Annual Financial Statements

Thar annual Bnancial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the Standands of Ganarally Recognised Accaunting
Praclice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accandance with Section 122{3) of the Municipal Finance
Managemand Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statemaents have bean prepaned on an accrual basis of accounting and ane in accordance with hisiorical
cosl convanbion as the basis of measuremenl, unless speciiied otherwss, They ane presented in South Afican Rand.

A summary of the ssgrficant scccunting palickes, which have been consistently appied in the preparation of these annual
financial stabements, are disdased below

These acoountng policies are consistent with the previous paeriod

1.1 Presentation curfency

These annual financial stataments are presaniad in South Alrican Rand, which is the functianal cumency of the municipality
1.2 Going concern asswmption

These annual inancial statements have been propaned based on the expectation that the municipality will continue i
operale as a going concem for at least the next 12 maontha.

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of astimation unceralnty

In prespanng tha annual inancial sislements, managemant is requined o maks eslimates and assumplions. that afect (ha
amounts represented in the annual financial siatements and relaled disclosures. Use of avaitable information and the application
of judgemant i3 inherent in the farmation of sstimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates which may be
reatenial ba he annval inancial statements. Sigaificant judgemants include:

Trade recelvables | Held to maturity imvestments andior loans and receivables

The municipalfy assesses s trade receivables, hald to matunty investments and loans and recefvables for impainmant at tha
end of each reparting penod. In debermining whether an impairmant logs shoukd be reconded in surplus o deficl], the surphus
makes judgements as to whethar there |s absarvable data indicating & measurable decrsass in the estmated fulure cash fows
Irom a financial assat

Tha imparment for rede recarvabiles. held o matsity investments and loans and receivables Is calculated on & portfolio basis,
based an hisbarizal lass raties, adjusted for nalipnal and ndustry-specific economic condSions and other indicators present al
the reporting date that comalate with dafauts on the partfalio. These annual lass ralios are applied to loan balances in the
ponfolo and scaled bo the estimated loss emergencs penod.

Allowance for slow mosing, damaged and obsolete stock

An allosance for stodk to wite sieck down 1 the lower of cost or net realisable value. Management have made estimates of the
selling price and direct cost to sell on certain nvenbary ilems, The wite down is indhuded in ha cperation surpdus node.

impairmant testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating unils and indsidual assets have been defermined based on the higher of value-in-
usa calculations and fair vakies |ess costs bo sell These calculations requine the use of astimates and assumplions. N is
reasonably passible thal the condition aassessment assumptian may change which may then impact our estimations and may
than requira 3 material adjusiment to the camying valus of tangble assets.

The municipality reviews and tests the carmping value af assais whien svents or changes in circumstances suggest thal the
camying amaunt may nol be recoverable In addition, goodwill is tested on an annual bass for impaimment. Assets are grouped
at the kawest lavel for which idantifiable cash flows are largely independent of cash faws of other assets and liabilities. If there
are indications thak impabmnent may have accurred, estimates are prepared of expocied future cash flows for each group of
assats Expetied future cash fows used to detarmine the value in use of tangitle assels are inberenlly uncerain and could
matarially changes duer tims,
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1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Provisions

Provisions ware raised and management determinad an astmaie based on the information svallabla, Additional disclpsura of
thase estimatas ol provisions ane sclinded in nobe 24 - Provisions.

Post-retirement benadfits

The present valug of the post-etirement obligation dapends on 8 number of facicss that are delermined on an achsaral basis
using a number of Bssumptions. The assumpbions usad in determining the mel cost (income) indude the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumpiions will mpact on the camying amaunt of post-ratiremand cbligations.

The municipalty determines lhe appropriate discount rabe at the end of each year, This is tha inferast rate thal should be used to
derterning the present valee of astimated future cash outflows expecied i ba required o sefile the pansion cbbgatans. In
delerminang the appropriate discount rate, the municipality considers the interest mbes of high-quality corporata bonds thal are
denomimated in the curmency inwhich the benefits will b= paid, and that kave baims 1B maturfly approximabng the tarms of the
ralated pansson kabdity.

Other kay assumptions for pension abligaions ana based on curmenl markel condBons. Additional informatian s Sacdased in
Maba 22

14 Investment propery

invastmant propary is proparty [land or 8 buidding - or pan of & building - ar Both) ald 10 earn rentals or for captal sppraciation
of both, rather than for

= us@ inihe praduciion o supply of goods or services o for

= admnisiratve peposas, of

= sale in the ordinary course of cperalions.

Chwmar-accupied proparty & propey hedd for use i the production o supply of goods or sendces or for administrative purposes.

Invastmant propary is recognesad as an assel whan, il s probable that the future sconamic benefits or 3anics potential that are
assaciated with ihe irvestment property will fiow to the mumcipality, and the cost o fair value of the Fvestmant property can ba
maasured refably,

Imeesbmangt praperty is intially recognised at cosl, Transachon costs are included in the indial measumamsant.
Where invesimani propary is acquired through a non-pachanga ransachion, is cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition
Coats include costs incurred initially and casts incured subsequently to add ba, ar b replace a part af, or service a praperty. If a

mphmmr'thﬂmgr'ﬁld in they carryging amaunt of the investmiant proparty, the carnging amount of the replaced part is
daracagnisad,

k)
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14  Investment property {continued)

Fair valus

Subsequant to inilial measuremant investment propadty i measurad at far value,

The fair valus of investment preperty reflects markel conditions at the reparting date.

A gain or loss ansing from a change in faF vales is induded in net surplus or defic Tar ithe period in which it arises.

It the antity determines that the fair value of an investment property under construction is not reliably determinable but expects
the fair value of the praparty to be reliably measurable when construstion is complete, § measures that irvesimen prapsary
under construction af cost unti aither its fair value becomes refably delerminable or construction is completed (whichewer is
earkar). If the anlity delermines that the fair value of an invesiment property [ather than an invesiment propary under
construclion] is nol refiably determinable on & continuing basis, the entity measuros that investmaenl property using the cost
modal {as per the accounting palicy on Prapery, plant and aquipment). The residual valus of the investment propery is then
assumed to be zend, The enlity appdes the cost madel (as par the accaunting policy an Property, plant ard sguipment) unsl
disposal of the invastmand proparny,

Drice the entity becomes able to measure raliably the fair value of an investmant property under construction thal has praviously
baan miasured sl cosL il maadunes thal property at #s fair value. Once consirection of that propery is complata, i is presumed
Ihat fair walus can ks measured reliably. i this (s not ihe cass, the praperty is accounted for using the cost modal in accordancs
with the accounding palicy on Property, pland and equipmant,

Compensafian from third parties for imvestment property that was impained, lost or given up is recognised in surplus or deficit
when tha compensalion besames receivable,

The municipaliy separately discloses expendiurs 1o repair and maintain investmend property in he noles ta the annyal Snancial
siatements (see note 14}

The municipalbty descloses relevani information relating to assets under cansiruciion of development, in the notes o tha snnual
financial sialements (see nole 15),

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Praperty, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrasiructure assets) that are held for use in the
production of supply of goeds or senvices, rental to ethers, or for administrative puposes, and are expectsd 1o be used during
rare than ang period.

FPraparty, plant and equipment is inilially measured at cosl

The cost of an #em of propery, plant and equpmant is the purchase price and otber costs atinbutable 1o bring the asset 1o the
Iocation ard conditian nacessary for it 1o be capable of cperating in the mannar intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebales are deductad In arving al the cast

Where an asset s soquired through a non-exchange fransaction, ibs cost is ks fair value as at date of acquisition,

Where an item of property, plant and eguipment is acquined in exchange far a non-monetasy asset ar monelary assels, ar a
comgination of monetary and nea-manatary assats, the asset acquired is mitially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
acquired ilem's fair valug was not determinaile, iU's desmed cost is the camying amount of the asset{s) given up.

When significant companents of an item of property, plant and squipment have different usahul lves, they are accounted for as
saparale ilems (major components) of property, plant and equipmgnl,

Cosls inchide costs incurred initiadly fo acquine or construct an ibem of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently 1o add 1o, replace part of, or service il i a replacemant cost is recagnised in the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant ard eguipasent, the camying amount of the replaced part is derecognised,

Tha initial estimate of ihe coats of dismanting and removing the item and resioning the site on which it is located is also incud
ins the cost of propedy, plant and equipment, where the enfity is obligabed to incur such expenditure, and whare (he cbligation
anses a5 @ rosull of acguining the assel or using it for purposes oiher than the production of invaniories
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1.5 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Recogaition ol costs in the cemying amoaunt of an 2em of property, plant and squipmant ceases when the (bam is in the location
and condition necessary for it b be capable of cperating in the manmer intended by management.

lems such as spare parts, stendby equpment and senvicing agquipment are recagnised whin hey meet the definiion of
propedty, plan and squpment,

Major inspection costs which are & condiion of continuing use of an item of property, plant and eguipment and which maet fe
recognitian criteria above ane included as a replacament in (he cast of tha item of property, plant and squipment. Any rémaining
ingpaction costs from the previcus inspection are derocognised.

Praperty, plant and sguipment is camed at cost less accumulailed depreciation and any mpairmen] losses.

Praparty, plant and eguipment ane dapreciated on ihe straighl-ine basts ower thedr expaciad usahul ves. 1o thair sstmaled
residual vakie.

Propery, plant and equipment is canied at cos? less accumulated depreciation and any impainmant losses,

Thee usaful Bees of items of proparty. plant and equipment haes been assessed as lollows

It Depreciation method Average useful life
Buikdings
*  Inprovemants Siraight-lina 5-100 years
Electrical Infrastruciura
= Eleciricily Siraight-line 3-535 yaars
= Landfil assed Sitraghe-lins 1020 years
*  Reads & Paving Siraight-ling 3-100 years
=  Eanm#atiaon Siraight-lina 7-55 ymarg
= Sawerage Straight-lina T-100 yaars
* Wabar Straight-line 5-100 years
Community
= Community facilities Siraight-line 5-60 y=ars
Recreational faciibes Straight-line 10-50 years
Cither proparly, plant and eguipmant
= Bins & contadngrs Straighi-ling 5-15 ymars
= Compuber squipman Straight-ling 3-10 years
*  Emeqgency equigmen Straighi-lina 310 yedrs
*  Furniture & fittings Straight-line 315 years
= Mabor vehicles Siraight-ling 415 years
= Office equipment Straight-line 315 years
= Plant and eguipment Siraight=ling 2-15 years
. Speciafised wohichas Straight-line 10-20 years
= Other assets Straight-ling 25-30 yaars

The depraciabie amount of an asset is allacated on a systematic basls ever b8 ussful fife.

Each part of an ilem of propesty, plant and eguipmeant with a cost that is significant in relatian 1o the total cost of the item is
gapracipled separaiedy.

The depraciation method used reflects ihe pattern in which the assal’s fuure ecanamic benefils or service pabenial are
expacisd 1o be consumed by the municipality. The deprecialion method applied 1o an assed Is reviewed af least al each reporting
dabe and, if there has been a signficant change in the expecisd pattem of consumplion of the fulure sconomic benefits or
senica potential embodied in the assel, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change is accountad for
&t & change in an accounting astimata.

Tha municipality sssesses at each reporting dale whether thess is any indication that iha municipality axpactations abaut the
residual valug ard the wseful Iife of an assat have changed since The precading reporting date. If any such indication axists, the
riLncgakty renises the expected useful life andior residual value accardingly, The change is accountad for as 8 change in an
atcounting esiimale
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1.5 Property, plant and equipment [contineed)

The depreciation charge for sach penicd is recognised in surplus or deficl unless i is inchided in the carmyng amount of anothar
Basal.

Itesrrs of property. plant and equipment ane derecognised when the asset i disposed of or whan there are no further sconomic
banalils or sarvice polenbal expecied from ha use of ihe asset

The gain o lass arsing from the derscognition of an Bem of propeddy, plant and equipmant is included In surplug or caficil whan
the item is derecognised. Tha gain or lass arsing from the derecognition of an fem of propedty, plant and equipment is
dislemingd a3 he diference betwean tha net disposal procaeds, if any, and fhe carrying amaount af the ibam,

The municipalty separalely discloses expenditure io repair and maimiain propety, plam and equipment in the nobas B the
financial statesmends (Sea note 15)

The municipalty dadoses relevant information relating 1o assets under constnuction or develapment, in the noles ta the financial
statements (sae nobe 15),

1.6 Intangible assols

An assal g denbifabe i it aither
= is separable, L. is capabs of baing esparated or divided from an entity and =ald, tranafarmad, licenssd, rmrled or
exchanged, gither individually or togathar with & related contract, identifistle assets or liability, regardiess of
whather the enbity intends ko do se; or
*  arises from binding arrangements (inchsding rights from contracts), regardiass of whather thase rights are
tranaferable or separabis fram the municipality ar fom ofher dights and obligations,

A binding arrangesmsant dedcribes an arrangemant that confers similar rights and abligafians on the parties to it 35 f it were in the
farm af & saniract,

AN inangible asssl is recognised when:
®  i{ is probable that the expected future aconamic benefits or sondce patenbial thad are stirdulatle 1o the assel will
flow to thea municipality, and
= fthe cost or fair value of the assel can be measured refiably,

The municpally assedses the probability of expecied fubure econamic benefits or senvica polontial using reasonabls and
suppariable assumptions that represent management’s bast esSmate of the set of sconomic conditions thal will exiss over the
usafid s of e asgel.

Whare an intangible assel is acquired threugh a non-awchangs transactian, it inilial cast a2 the date of acquisition |s measured
ol ®s fair value as at that dale,

Expanditure on research [or on the research phase of an ntamal project] is recognised as an expensa whan it is ncured,
Intangibis @ssets are camed At cost less ary accumulated amartisation and any impairmant lodses,

An intangible assel is regarded &s having an moafinite useful life when, based on all relevant factors, thare is no foresesable
fimyit bo the pariod over which the asset is expected o generate net cash inflows ar servios potential Amortisation is not provided
for thess intangible assets, but thay are tested for impairmend annually and whanever there is an indication that ibe asset may
be impaired. For all ather intangible assets amortisation is provided on a srasghi-ine basi cver their usefl g,

The amestisation period and the amariisation meshod for intangible assets ae reviewed al each reperting dabs.

Feassassing the useful life of an ntanginle asset with & finite wseful ife afler i§ was classified a5 indefinite & an indicalor that the
asset may be impaired. As a8 result the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining camying amourt is amortised gwer 45
usabul life.

Amartisation ts provided Lo wite down the intangible gssets, on & siraight-line basis, io their ressdual valypes as follows:

e Deprécialion mathod Avorage useful life
Cemputer saftware. other Siraight-line 3-5 years
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1.7 Heritage asseis

Heritage adsets are assels that have a cultural, envirsnmental, historical, natural, sclentific, lechnological or artistis significance
and arg beld indefinitely for the benehit of presant and futiee panaratons.

Recognition

The munecipality recognises a haritage asset a5 an assed if it is probable that future econcmic benefits of service palential
associated with the asset will fiow ta the municipality, and the cost or fair valie of the assel can be measured reliably.

Initial measuremant
Herilage assets ana measured of cost

Where a harilage assel it acquired through a non-exchange Iransactian, its cost is measured at its fair valse as &t the date af
Acquisitian.

Subsequent measuremaont
After recagnition &8 an assst, a class of herfiage assals is carried at its cost less any accumaulated Impainment losses.
Imipairmant

The muniopality assesses 8l each repoming date whather there s an indication that & may be impained, If any such indication
exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the recoverable service amount of the hantage assst

Derecagnition

The municipality derecognisas hentage assel on dispasal, or whan no future economic benefils of serice polential are axpecied
from s use or dispasal

The gain or bass arising from the derecognition of a heritage asset is included in swiplus or defict when tha item is derecognised
[urdass the Slandard of GRAP on leases requires othenwise on a sale and leascback),

1.8 Financlal instruments

A financial insbrumant is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of ona antity and a financial liabilty or 3 residual
inberest of anolhar entity.

The amartised cost of a financial atset of financial kabiity & tha amaount 88 which the financial assed or fSinancial Eability is
massured al indial recognition minus principal repayments. plus o minus th cumuative amortisation using the afsctive
inlerast mathed of any diference bebasen thal initial amaunt and the maurity ameunt, and minus any reduction (directly or
throagh the use of an aliowance account) for Impalmment or uncollectility,

Deracognition is the ramoval of & previously recognised financeal assel or Sinancial kabiity from an anlity's statemant of
fnancial posiion,

A derivative i3 a fnancial instrument ar other conbract with a8l three of the fallowing characteristics:
= Nrequires na iniial net investment of an inital net invesiment that is smaller than would be requingd for gther
types of conbracts thal would be expecied to have a simiar respense ba changes in markat factors.
" It is s&ited at a fufure date,
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1.8 Fimancial instruments {continued)

The effective interes! method is @ method of caloulafing the amoised cost of a financial asset or & financial kability (o graup
of fnancial assets or financial Babilities) and of aliacating the intares! incoma or interes! Expenss over the relavant pericd,
The effective intenest rate is the rate that exactly discounts esfmated fubure cash payments or receipis through the expected
life of the financial instrument or, when sppropriate, a shorler panod io tha net camying amaunt of tha Snancal assat or
firancial Bability. When calculating the effeciive interest rale, an entity shall estimade cash flows considering s contractual
berms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar apticns) bul shall nel consider fubure cradit
loases. The calcukalion includes all fees and points paid or recaived between parties (o the contracs that ase an ntegral part
of the effective inberast rate (sea tha Standard of GRAP on Revenus from Exchange Transacsons), transaction casts. and all
cihar premeums or discounts. There & a presumpltion thet the cash flows and the sxpected lde of a group of simiar financial
insirumients can be estmated reliably. However, in those rane cases when it ks not possible 1o rellably estimate the cash
flows or the expected ke of a financial instrument for group of financial inatumens), the enlity shall use the contractual cash
Aosars: over e full contractuad teem of tha financial insirument (or group of financial instnemants).

Fair value is the amaunt for which an assot could be exchanged, ar a kability setfied, betwean knowledgeable willing partes
in an arm's length transaction.

Afnancial assat s
= cash;
= aresdual interest of ancther antily; ar
* @ contractual right ta:
- recaive cash or ancther financial asset from ancther entity, ar
= exchange financial sssets or fnancial Eabilities with another antity undar conditiona that are palsntialy
favourabie to he enlity.

A financial guarantes contract is & contract that requines the issuar to make specified payments 1o reimburse the holder for a
hags It ncurs becadse & specified dehtor fals fo make paymant whean dus in accordance with the original or modified tarma of
a debl instrument,

A fimancial liabilty i any Eabdity that is 8 contractual obligation o
= deliver cash or ancther financal asset (0 anothor entity; or
=  exchange financial assets or financial kabiites under canditions thal are potentially unfavourabla to the entity.

Loans payable are inancial liabiities, other han shan-tem payables on nofrnmal credit bermms,
Financial instruments a1 amortised cost are non-derivative fnancial assats or non-dedivative financial liabiles that have
fixed or datenmnable payments, sxcluding thase insinimants that
*  ihe entity desigrates at fair value al initial recogmnition; or
*  are hald for trading.
Classification

Thae entity has the following types of Snancial asseis (classes and calegony) as refiactad on the Tace of the statement of
firamcial positon ar in the noles therelo

Class Category
Receivables from exchange transactions Fanaincinl assat mepsured &l amortissd cosl
Recaivables fram nof-exchinge ransactions Financial asssl measured ol amortised cosl
Trade recehables Financial asset measured al amortised cost
Cash and cash sguivalants Finaneial assal measured al amortised cosl

The entity has the following types of inancial labilities (casses and calegory] as reflected on the face of the statement of
financal position or in e noles theredo:

Class Ca
Oaheer financial liabilities Financial lability measured al amortised cosl
Payales from exchange lransactions Financial Bability measured a1 amortised cosl
Fayables from non-auchanga ransaclions Financial kability measured &l amortisad cosi

Emphkyyes banalt cblgation Fanancial Gability measured o amortised cosl
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1.8 Financial instruments {continued)
Initial recognition

The entity recognises a financial asset or a financial labiliy in its statemeant of inancial position when the entity becomas a
party to the contractual pravisions of the instrument.

The entity recognises fnancial assets using trade dale acoounting.
Subsequent measurament of financial assels and financial llabilities

The entity measures all financial assels and financial Eabilities aftor initial racognition using the following categories:
#*  Financal instruments at fair valua.
=  Financial instruments at amonised cast
= Financial insfruments af cosl.

Al financial assets maasured al amortised cosl, or cost. are subsact 10 8 IMpaEITmEN revew.
Fair value measurement conslderations

The besl evidenca of Fair value is guobed prices in an active markel If the market for a fnancial nstrumand is nok ackive, ihe
enlity estabshes far valus by using a valuation technigue. Tha objective of using a valuaton ischnges is 1o estabish what
tha fransaction price would have been on the measuremant dabe in an amn's length exchange motvated by nomnal oparating
considerations. Valuaticn echniquas include wseng recent arm's length markat Iransactions babwsen knowledgeable, willing
parties, if available, refarence (o the current fair value of anathar instrument that is substantially the same, discountod cash
Noww analysis and oplion pricing modeds. If there (s & valuation lechnique commionly wsed by markel participans & prics the
instrument and that techniqgue has bean demonstrated 1o provide redable estimates of prices ablained in actual marke!
transactions, the enlity uses that techniqus, Tha chosan valuaticn bechnique makes maximum use of maket inpuls and
relies as little as possiblo on enlity-specfic inputs. It incorparates all faciors that manket participants would consider in satting
a price and i consistent with accepted economic mathodologies for pricing Tinancial instruments, Peripdically, an
runsspalily calirates the valuation lechnagque and tests il for validity using prices from any observable curment manket
transactions in the same instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on any available observable market
data

The fair valus of a financial lability with & demand feature (e.p. & damand depasil) is nol less than the amaunt payabls on
desmand, disecuried from the firsd dase thal the amount could be required to be paid,

Reclassification

The antity doss not reclassily a fnancial instrument whils it i ssued ar hald urless @ s
*  combined instrumant that is reguired to be meaasured at fair valug; or
¢ anirvestmant in 8 residual inberes thal meats the requiremants for reclassification,

Whare the entity cannat reliably measune the fair value of an embodded dervative thal has been separated from a host
coniract that is a financial insbrument at a subsequent reporing date, it measures the combined instrumant a1 fair value. This
reduetas & reclassfication of the mstrumant from amarlised oost or cost ba fair valys,

It fair value can no longer be measured reliably for an investment in a residual interes! measured at fair value, the enity
reclassifies the imvestment from fair value 1o cosl. The carying amount at tha date that fair valus B no longer available
bacomes tha cosl.

If & reliable measune becomes available for an irvestmant in a reshdual inferest for whath a measune was praviously not
available. and the indlrument would have been required ta be measured at fair valus, the entily reciassifies the instrument
freem cost o fair valus,

Gaing and losses

A gain or loes Arising from a change in the fair value of a financial assat or fnancial kabidity measured at fair valus is
recognised in surplus ar deficit

For financial asssts and financial liablites measured & amartised cost ar cost, @ gain or loss is recognised in surplus or
deficit whaon the financial asset o financial liabily is derecognised or impaied, or through the amortisation process,
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1.8 Financial instrumaents (cantbinued)
Impairment and uncollectibdlity of financial asseis

The entity assessas at the end of each reporting perod whether ihere is any objective avidence that a financial assat or
graup of inancial assels is impaired,

Fimancial assais measured al amortised cost

W theve |s objective evidencs that an impairment loss on financial assets measured & amortised cost has been ncumed, the
amount of the loss is measured as the diference between the assel's camying amount and the present value of estmated
tuture cash Mows {exchuding future credt losses thal have not been incurred) discaunted at the Snancial asset's original
effeclive intarest rale. The carmpng amount of the asset i reduced direclly OR theough the use of 8n allawance accomt The
amsgant of the bosa & recagnised in surplus or deficit,

I¥, in & subsnquent pedicd, the amount of he impairment foss decreases and the decrease can be related chjectvely to an
ewenl oCCieTing afer the imparment was recognised, the previously recognised impairmant loss is revarsed directly OR by
adjusting an allowance account. The reversal does not resull in a carrying amounl of the financial asset thal excesds what
the amcetised cost would have been had the impairmant not been recagnised al the dale ihe mpairmant is reversed. Tha
armount af the reversal is recognised in swplus or defict

Financial assats measuned at cost

If there s abjeciive avidence that an mpairment lass has been incumed an an investment in a residual intenast that s net
maatured at fair valwe becavse its fawr value cannet be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment koss is measured as
the differance betwean the carrying amount of the financial assat and the present vales of estimated fulire cash Nows
diseourled at the current market rate of rebum for @ gimilar inancial assetl. Such impairment losses a5a nod reversed.
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1.8 Financial Instruments [contimeed)

Daracagnitien

Financial asseis

The enlily derecognisas financial assets using irade date accouning.

The anilily derscognises & imancial assel only whon:

*  lhecontractual rights to tha cash Nows from the financial assel expirg, are seited or waived,

# e anlity andlers o another party subslantialty all of the risks and rewards of canership of the financesl axset; or

' the entity, despite hawing ratained scene signilicant risks and rewards of cwnership of the financial asset, has
tranafarred control af ilve assel lo ancther party and 1ha other party has e practical abikty 1o sell the assst in its
entirety to an unredated third party, and is able 1o exenciss thal ability unilalerally and without nesding io impose
additipnal resinciions on tha transfer, In this cose, the entity
= defecognise the asset and
= recognise separataly any nights and cbligations created or retained in the transfer,

The carrying amouns of the rensfermed asset are allacated babwesan the rghts or abbgations retained and fhose transfiomed
on the basis of heir relative Fair values af the transfer date, Mewly created rights and oblgations are measured at their fair
values a2 hat dabte, Any difference betwesn the consideration received and the amounts recognised and derecognised is
recognisad in surpdus or dalicil in the period ol the ranskar,

If the entily transfers a financial assat in & transter had qualifies for derecognilion in s entiraty and netains the rght o
servica the financial aaset fof & fee, & recognise either a sanicing asset or 8 sarvicing kabdity for that saricing confrast
ihe fee o be received s not axpecied to compansate the enlity sdequately Tor pedorming the serdcing, a servicing labdity
for the servicing cbligation is recognased al its fair value, If the foe to be recesved i expectad 1o ba move than adequate
compensation for (he saricing, a saricing aesel is recognised far lhe servicing righl at an amaunt delermined an the basis
of an alocation of the carrying aemount of the larger financial asset,

M, a% a result of & transfern, a financial assat is derscognised in its entirety but the transler resulls in the enbity colaining a rew
financial assal or assuming a new financal abilty, or & servicing liabiity, the antity recognise the new financial asset,
financial kabiity or servting Eability at fair value.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference babwean (he carrying amount and the sum of he
considerabion recened is recognised in surplus or dedicil.

I Ehe: Iranaferred asset & parl of a larger financial assed and the padt iransharmed quakfies for derscognition in ils antinaly, the
praviows camying amaunt of the larger financial sssel is alacated between the part that conlinues (o be recognised and the
pan that is derecognised, based an the relative fair values of thosa pasts, on tha date of the ransles. Far this purpase, a
refaimed servicing assel is treabed &5 8 part thal confinues io be recognised. The difference between the cammying amaunt
allocated 1o the part derscogrised and the sum of the conskleration received for the part darecognised is recognised in
surplus or deficit

i a ransfer doas not resull in derecognition becausa the entity has retained substantally a8 the risks and rewands of
ownership of the iransfemed assal, the entity conlinues to recognise the transferred asset in ils enfirety and recognise &
financial kabdity for the consideration received. In subsequent pericds, tha entity recognisas any revenue on the transfemed
assel and any sxpense incunned on the financial lability. Meither the assal, and the associated linbiity nor the revenus, and
the associated experses are offsal
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1.8 Financial instrumanis [continued)
Financial liabilities

The enbity removes a financial kabdity {or a paet of a financial liabilty} from I8 siabement of inancal pasition when il s
extinguished — i.g, when th cbligation specified in the coniract is discharged, cancelled. sxpiras ar waived

An exchange betwean an exisling borrgwar and lender of debl mstruments with Substantally different leems 5 accounted far
as having extinguished the onginal Bnancial Gability and & new financial liabity is recognised. Similary, & substantal
radifcation of the barms of an existing financial Bability or 8 par of it & accounbed for as having extinguished the ariginal
fnancial kabilily and having recognised a new linancal liability.,

The difference bebaeen the camying amouwnt of 8 financial kabsity (or par of a inancial liabilidy) eatinguished or transiemad to
anothar party and the considerabon paid, including any non-cash assets tranafarmed o labilties assumed, is recognised in
sufplus o deficil. Any linbilties that are waived, fargiven or assumed by andlber enbity by way of a non=mchange transacton
arg accounted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenus from Mon-axchange Transachons [Taxes and
Transfers).

Presentation

Intgrest relating 1o @ financial insirument or & compenent that is a financial liability is recognisad as revenus of SXpEnss in
suplus oF debcil

Lossas and gains relaling 1o 8 Snancial instirument or @ companant thal Is & financial liabilty t8 recognised as revenus o
ExpeEnas in surplus or deficit,

A financial assel and a financial liabilty are only offsel and the nat amount presented in the statement of financial pasition
when the entity curmenily has a legally enforcaable fght 1o set off the recognised amounis and intends either i sekile an a
mat Basts, of to realize the sssel and seltle the liabilfy simultanaously.

In #ccountng for a transfer of & financial asset that does nat qualify for derecognition. the antity does nol affsat tha
transharned aasat and the associated labdity.

1.8 Statutory receivables
Identification

Stalulory recenvables are receivailes that ansa fram legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means, and require settemant
by anpther andity in cash or anathar inancial assal

Carrying amount is tha amount at which an asssl i recegnised in {he stabement of financial position

The cosi method is the method wsed o account for silutory receivablas thal requires such recervables to be measured at thair
fransachon amount. plus any stcrued inleresl or other charges (whare applicable) and, less any socumulatad inpairmesd losses
and any amounts derscognised.

Hominal interest rate is the interest rabe and/or basis spacified in legisiation, supporing regulations of simdar means.

The transaction amoun for & statuiony recervable means the amoun! specSed in, or calculated, leved or charged in aceandance
with, lagialation, supparing regulations, o similar means.

Racognition

The municipality recognises stabutory recerabias as fallows:
#  ifiha WarsaElion is an exchange ransaction. esing the palicy on Revenue from exchange iransactions;
= if the trarsaction is @ non-axchanga randaclion, uaig the policy on Revenue from non-exchangs fransactions (Taxes
and tramnsfen), or
* i fhe transaclion is not wilhin the scope of the palicies listed in the sbave or anather Standard of GRAP, the
receivabda (8 recognised when the definition of an assef is met and, whan it is probable that the fture Boanamic
banefits or sarvice potential associated with the assal will Rz 1o e ity and the ransaction amount can be

measured refiably,

Initial measuremant
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1.9 Statutory recetvables (continued)
The municipality initially massures stahiony receivables al their fransaclion amound,
Subseguent measurement

The municipally measures stalulory receivables aBor inial recognition using the cost methed. Under the coat method, the initial
maasurement of tha receivable is chanped subsaguent to wnilial recognition ta rellec] any

#  inlerast or ofher clanges thal may have accrued an the receivable (where applicabla)

= impairment losses, and

*  ampunts deracogrized,

Derecogniticn

Th-'.-mmrqﬂltr denecognises a stalutory recelvabla, or a part thereal, when:
the righis to the cash flows fram the receivable are settied, axpira or era wabsed:
= the municpality transfers 1o ancihar party substantaly all of the fisks and rewards of cenership ol the recevable; o
= the municipality, despide having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownenship of the recaivable_ has
tranaferred control of the receivabile to another pasty and tha other pary has the practical ability to ell the recervable
in its gntirety [o an unnalated thind pary, and is able io exencise that abiity uniaterally and without needing to impose
addilianal reflictions on he tansfor. In this casa, tha anbiy:
= derecognise the recelvable; and
- recognise separately any rights and cbligations created or retained in the ransier,
The carmyng amourts of any statulory recevables transfered are allocated betwesn the nghts or cbligatons retainad and thoss
transferred on the basie of their relative fair values al the transfar date. The enlity considars whatler sy newly created dghts
and chligations ane within the scops of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments or anathar Stencard of GRAP, Any
dfferance batwaen the consideratian received and the amounts derecognised and, those amounts recogrised, are recognised
in surplus or deficit in the perod of the transfar,

1.10 Leasas

A loase is classified as 8 Anance lease if it ransfers substantially ol the risks and rewards incidantal 1o cwnarship. A lsase i
classdfied as an operaling lease if it does not ransfar substantially all the risks and rewards incidental o ownership.

When a kease indudes beth kand and buidings eloments, the antity assesses the classification of sach shement separately.
Finance kases - lasses

Finance leases s recognised as assals and kabililies in the stalement of inancial position at amounts aqual ko tha fair valss of
ha hepsad propety o, f lower, the present value of the minimem lsase paymeants. The comespanding liabikty o the kessor s
included in the stsement of financial position a8 a finance lass gbligation.

The discount rabs used in cabtulating the present valua of the minimum lease payrmeants is the .

Mnimum lease paymenis are appariioned betwean the finance charge and reduction of the cutstanding liability. The finance
charge is aliacated to each pericd during the lease term g0 a4 16 prodisse 8 conslant periadic rate of an the remaining balancs of
thea liadility.

Any contingand rents arg axpensed in the pariad inwhich they ane incurmed,

Operating leases = lessor

Operating lease fevenis is recogrised as revanug on a stralghi-lne Basis over the laaas tapm.

Initial diract costs incurred in negosiating and arranging operating loases are added b0 the camying amound of the leased asset
and recognigad a3 an expenss aver the lease i on tha same bass as the leade revenus,

Tha aggregabe cosl ol incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease isfm on & siraight-line basis,
The aggragabte banafit of incantives is recognisad as a reduction of rental expanse over the loase term on a siraight-line basis.

Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financial perfformance
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1,10 Leases (continued)
Operating leases - lessen

Oparating leade paymants are recognised a5 an expenss on a siraight-ne bass over the lease term, The diference batwesn
thiy amounis recognised a8 an aXpanse and he conbraclual payments am recognised a8 an operaling lBase assal or Rabdity,

1.11 Inventories

Inventaries are mitisly measured &l cost except whens mvanlones are soquirsd through a non-exchangs transacton. thon tsair
costs are thair fair value a5 at the dats af acquisilion.

Subsequently inveniories are measuwned 8t the lowsr of cost and net realisable valu

Irvenlonss e rmedsured al the lower of cost and curent replacamant cost whare they ane held for,
Ll destnbution 8l no charge of far & namnal charge; ar
*  consumplon in the production process of goods b be distribuled al no charge o for a nominal change

Mat realsabie value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of oparations kss e estimated costs of complation and
the estimated costs necessary o make tha sale, exchange o distribution,

Current replacemeant costis the cost the municipality Incurs bo acquine the assat on the reparting date,

Tha cost af mventonies comprisas of all costs of purchase, costs of conversian and ather cosls incurred in Bringing the
ifantafies 1o their present lacation and condSian,

The cost of rventories of ilems that are nof ordinarnily interchangeabds and goods ar services produced and segregated for
specific projects is assigned using specific identSaation of the ndividual costs.

The cost af imvenlanes s assigned using tha first-in, first-out (FIFO) farmula. The same cost fomula s osed for il invenicrias
harving a similar nabura and use to the municipality,

Wehen invenlones arg sald, the carrying amounis of those invenories are recognised as an sxpense In e paricd in which He
ralated revenue & recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses ara recognised when the goods are distributed, ar
retated services ane rendered. The amount of ary wita-gown of invenisries to nel realisable value or curment replacamant ceat
and all khsses of inventories are recognised a4 an expense in the period the wrte-down or loss oocurs. The ameunt of any
reversal of ary wrile-down of inventoriss, ansing from an mcreass in nel realisable valie of current replacesmant cost, ane
recognisad as a meduction in the amount of Fventamas recognised as an sxpense in tha perod In which the revarsal oeours,

142 Impairment of cash-generating assels

Cash-genaraling assels are assels used with the obfective of generating a comemercial refurn. Commercial retem means that
positve cash flows are expacted 1o De significanlly higher than the cost of the asset.

Impairment & a lass in the fulune economic benedits or senvice potential of an asset over and above the systemalic recognition
of the loss of the asset’'s fulure economic benefits or service potential through depreciation (amortaation).

Carrying ameund is the amaunt at which an sssel s recognised in the statemend of financial position efter deductng any
accumulated dapraciation and accumulaled impairment Ioeses tharson.,

A cash=genarating unit is the smallast identifisble group of assats used with the objsctive of genesating & cammensial felum that
generates cash inflows from cantinuing wse that are langeldy independen of the cash inflows fram other assels or groups of
assels,

Costs ol disposal afe incrémental cosis dmectly atiributable ba the dsposal of an assal, exchuding finance costs and incoms tax
EXLENSE,

Depreciation (Amartisation) is the systemabic allocation of the depreciable amount af an essat over (b5 usamul lifs.

Faif walus |2gs costs (o sed is the amount citainable from e sale of 4n asset in an am's length ransachon babvean
knpwiedgeable, wiling parties, leas the cosls of disposal,

Fecowarable amount of an assat or a cash-ganaraling whil & he higher its falr value less costs 1o sell and #s valus in use
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1.12 Impairmant of cash-generating assets {continued]

Usetul life is aithar
= lhe pesicd of Bme over which an asset is eapecied (o be used by the municipaliy; or
= the number of producton or similar units expecied to be oblained from the asset by the municipality,

Hertification
When the casrying amaunt of a cagh-generabng assat axcesds ils recoverable amound, it is impaired,

The municpally assesses al each reporing data whather tere ls any indscalion that a cash-generating assel may be impaired.
I any such indication sxists, the mumicipality aslimates the recoverable amount of tha assel

Irrespective of whether ther is any indicabon of impaiment, the municipality also lesis 2 cash-gonerating inlangile assat with
an ingafinile usehl I8e or 8 cash-generaling intangible asset nat yet avadable for usa for impairnant annually by comparning its
E&Tyiryg ameurnt with its recoverable amount, This impaiment test is performed af the same time gvery yoar, f an iMangible
asse] was initially recogrised dunng ihe current reparting penod, that intangibls sssel was (esiad for impairment bedore the and
ol Bhe current raporing period,

1,13 Employes banafits
Defined contributicn plans
Payments |e defined contnbulicn retiramant banafit plans ane charged as an sxpense as thay fall due

Payments made o mdusiry-managed (or state plans) retiremant beneft schsmas are dealt with as defined contrioution plans
where the entity's chligation under the schemes is equivalent o those arising in a defined conbribution retirament benefit pian.

Defined benefit plans
For defined benefit plans the cest of providing the benefits is determinad using ihe projected credit method,
Actuanal veluations are conduched on &n annual kasis by independent actuaries separataly for esch plan.

Cansideration i given lo any event thal coukd impact the funds up 1o end of the reporting penicd where the inerim valuatian s
perfprmed al an sarkar dals.

Past service costs are recognised immediately 1o the axtent that the benefits are already vealed, and afe otharsas amartised on
a atraighl-line basis aver the average period until the amended benefils becoma vesied.

To the exient that, af the beginning of the fnancial perod, any cumulative unrecognised actuarial gain or kass exceeds ten
percan] of the greater of the present value of the projectsd bensf® cbligation and the fair value of the plan assets (the cardar),

that pertson s recognised in swplus ar deficst over the eapecled avarage remaining service lves of participaling employees.,
Actuarial gaing ar leates within the coridor are not recogniged.

Gains orliases on the cunailment ar selifement of a defined benefil plan is recognised when the entity i demonsirably
commitied o curtailmand or satilement

Whar it s virtualy certain thal anather party will reimigursa soms of all af the expenditure requined o sesthie a defined beneda
obligatian, the right io reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. The asset is measured &t fair value. In all alber
respects. the asset & irealsd in the same way as plan assats. In swplus o deficl, the sxpenss relating ba a defined benafi plan
is presared as the net of the amount recognised for 8 reimbursemeant.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
adjusted for unmecognised actuanal gains and losses and unrecognised past senvice costs, and reduces by the fair value of plan
assels,

Any assal is bmited o unrecognised schuarial losses and past senvice costs, plus the present value af avadable refunds and
reduclion in fulwme confibutions to the plan,
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1,13 Employas banelits | comtinued)
Cdhar post retiremaent obligations
Tha amily provides post-rotremant bealh care benefits, hausing sulisidias and graluities wpon netirement 10 some retress,

Thar antitlament 1o post-retiremonl healih care bamefits i based on the amplayes remaning in senvice up lo retirement age and
the complation of a minimum sanioe period, The expeciad costs of (hese banefits are accnsed over the paricd of employment
Indepandent qualified actuanies cary out valuations of these obligations. The entty alsa pravides a graluity and hipusing subsidy
on retiremant bo certain employess. An annual chasge o income is mads o caver both theso liabditas,

1.94 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:
= the municipality has a presant cbligation &s @ resull of & past event;
* b probable thal an oulflow of rescurces embadying econpmic banefits or service potential will b required o
setthe the obligation; ard
* & relisble estimate can be madg of the obligation

The amecunt of a provision (s ihe best estmate of the expanditure expected ta be nequined to settie the present obligation o the
repoeting date.

Whare the affect of lime value of money is material, ihe ameund of a pravision Is the present value of e expendilunes enpeciad
ta b8 resquisresd 1o sefile the oblgation

The discount rate is 8 pre-tax rale that reflects curent markel assessmants of the tme valua of money and the risks spachic to
ihe liabilgy.

vihere some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected (o be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursement is recognised when, and enly whan, if is vimialy certain thal reimbursement will be recaived if the Fiunicipasity
satties the cbligation. The reimbursemant is treated as a separate assel The amount recagnised for the reimbursemant doas
ficd Expedd the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each raporting dabe and adjusted 1o reflect the curent best estimate. Provisions ana revarsed I it is
no langer probable that an outliow of resources embodying ecanamic benefits or sarvice potential wil be required, 1o seltle the
cbligation,

Whane discounting is used, the carrying amount of & provision mcreases in each period o reflect the passage af time. This
InCraass is recognased as an inlorest axpanssa.

A provision is used only for expanditures for which the provision was originally recognisad.
Prowigions are not recognised far futune operating surplus (deficit).

I an entity has a cantract that is onesous. the present obligation (ned of recaveries) under the contract is recogrised and
maasured B8 & provision,

A constructive obligabion to restruchure arises anly when an entity.
*  has a detaded formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least:
= the activityfoperating unit or part of an aclivityloperating unit conoarned:
- he principal locations affecied;
= the iocation, funclion, and approximate numiber of employees who will be compensated for services being
banmenated,
= the exparditures that will be undertaken; and
= when the plan will be mplemented: and
*  hasraised a valid aupoctation in those afected that it will camry out the resirustising by stasting 1o implement that
plan or announcing its main features i thase atfecied by A
A reslruciuring provision includes only the direct exponditures arising from ihe restructuring, which are those that ars baih:
*  nacessanly aniailed by the irg. and
* natassaciated with the ongaing activities of the municipality
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1.14 Provisions and contingencies [continued)

Mo obligation arises a5 a consequence of the sale or ransfer of an operabon unlil the munscipality s commitbed 1o the sale or
tramsfer, hal is, thans i1 a binding arangament

Aftar their initial recognition conlingent kabilities recognisad in antity comiinalions thal are recognised scparately arg
subsequently measuned at the higher of

+  ftha smount that would be recogmsed as a provision; and

= fhe amount initially recognised less cumudalive ameosation.

Contnganl assels and cantingent liabil$es are not recognised. Contingancies are discosed In nols 55

A financial guarantee contract is & contract thal requires the tssuer 1o make specified paymeants 1o reimburse the halder for a

loss it incurs because a spacified debtor fads 1o make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terns of a
cabt instrament.

Lean commitment is & firn commilment 1o provide credit under pre-specified arms and conditlons,

The mumicpality recognises a provision for financial guarantees. and loan commitments whan if is probatile that an outlios of
resourcas embodying aconomic benefits and sendca patential will be required to selte the cbigation and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can ba made.

Detarmining whether an outfiow of réscurces i probable in relation 1o financisl guarantess réquires judgement. Indicatians that
an aulllow of resources may be probabla ara:
*  financial difficully of the delbise,
¢ defaulls or delinguencies in interest and capial repaymants by the deblor;
*  breaches of the terms of tha debl instrumend that resull in it being payable earier than the agreed term and the ability
of the debicr i settle its obligation on the amanded terms; and
* o decling in prevailing economic circumstances (2.9, high inerest rates. inflation and unemplayment) that impac on
the abikty of enlities to repay their cbligations

Where a fon is recaived by the municipality for Bauing a financial guarantes andior whare a fee is charged on kaan
cormmibrmants, it considared in délemining the best astimase of tha amaunt required ba saiths the obligation at reporting date.
Where a fee is charged and the municipality considers that an cutflow of economic resources & probabs, an municpality
recognises the ablgation al the higher of
*  the amount determingd wsing in the Standard of GRAP an Provisions, Consingand Liabdities and Conbingent Asaats,
and

*  Ihe amound of fe fies mitially recognised lass, where appropriste, cumulative amortisation recognisad in accordance
with tha Standard of GRAP on Rewenue from Exchange Transactions,
1.15 Revenue from exchange transactions

Raevanua is the gross inflaw of economic benefils or serace potential during the reporting perod when thase inflows resull in an
increase in nel assels, other than increasas relaling o contibufions from ownars.

An exchange iransaction is ana in which the municipality receives assels or services, or has labiliies extinguished, and direcitly
gives approximately agual value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assats) io the olber party in axchangs,

Fair value is the amount for which an assel could be exchanged, or a Eability setfled, batween knowledgeabie, willing pamss in
an amm's hangih ransachion,

Measuramant
Revenue is measuned at the fair value of the considaratian recefved or receivable, net of trade discouns and walume ek es.
1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Haon-gxchange iransachions are dafined as transactions whare ha antity recaives value rom another enlity without directy giving
appeoimalely equal value in gxchanga,

Revanue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or senvics potential duning the reporing period when those inflows resull in an
increase in nel assets, other than increases relaling o conlibufions fram ownars.

H
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1.16 Revenue from non-exchangs transactions (cominumd)

Fair walua is the amaunt for which an asset could be exchanged, or g ianilily satlad. baiwean knowledgeable, willing parlies in
an am's length ransacticn,

Rates, including colloction charges and penalties intorest

Revenue fram rates. including collection charges and penalty interest, is recognised when:
*  itis probabla that the econamic benefits or service palential associated with the transaction will Now to the
municipality;
*  the amount of the revenus can be measured neliably; and
*  Mhesa has been compliance #ath tha relevant lsgal requiremants

Changes ba property values during a reporting panod are vakied by a sutably qualified valuator and adusiments ae made 1o
rakes revenue, based on a me proportion basia. Adjustments to rates revenus alresdy recogrised are processed or additional
rabes revenus is recognised.

Finés

Revarue from the issuing of fines & recognised when
*  ilis probabla that the economic benefits or sendca pobential asseciated with the ransaction will flow to the
maumcipality, and
= the amgunt of the revenus can be measured refisbly,

The municipalty has tea types of fines: spot fines and summonses. Thare ks uncenainty regarding the probabilty of the Now of
econamic benefits or sarvice potential in respect of spol fines as theas fines are usually not ghven directly to an oMendar. Further
legal processes have fo be undertaken bedore the spol fing is enforceable. bn respect of summeonsas (he public prasecutor can
decide whether to waive the fine, reducs it ar prosecute for non-paymant by the afender. An estimate is made for the revenue
ameun collected from spet fines and summonses based on past experience of amounts collected. Where a raliable estimate
cannol be made of revenus from summanses, the revenus from summanaas is recognised when the public proseculor pays
ower 1o the enbty the cash aclually calleciad on suUmMmonses issued.

Levies

Lavies ara recopnised as revenue whan:
*  itis probable that the economic benefits or sarvice potential associated with the transacbon will flow 1o the
municpakty; and
i the amcunt of the revenue can be measured refiably.

Lavies are based on declarations completed by lévy payers, The estmate of levies revenue when a levy payer has not
submitted a declaration are based an the following factars;
*  fhe axtent and succass of procadures ba investigate the non-submessan of a declaration by defaulting lewy payers,
«  mtemal records maintained of histarical comparisons of estimated levies with actual levies recelved from individual
levy payers;
histoncal informaton on declarations previously submitted by defaulling levy payers: and
the accuracy of the database of lavy payers as well as the frequancy by which it is updated for changes.,

Changes io asbimates made when mare rekable information becomes avaidable ane processed a5 an adusimant 1o lewies
TevenLa,
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1.18 Revefive from non-exchange fransactions |continsed)
Govermment gramnis

Govemiment grants are recogiidad as revenus whan:
* ilis prebable that the econcmic benafis of sefice polental associated with the fransachion will flow (o the
i .
*  Ihe ameound of the revenue can be measured reliably, and
' o the edent Matl there kas bean complance with any restnclions associated wilth the granl

The municipality assesses the degree of certainty sltached io the fiow of fulure sconomic benefils o sendcs pobential on the
bast of the available avidancs, Corlain granis payabba by one level of gavermnment ba analber are subject to the availabikty of
funds. Revenwe fram those grants is only recognised when it is probable thal the economéc banafits or sendce potential
associated with the transaction will Aow (o the entity, An announcemant at the beginning of a fnancial year that grants may be
avaiable far gualitying entilies in accordance with an agreed programme may nod be sufficient avidence of the probabiity of the
flow. Revenus is than only recognised ancs evidencs of the probability of the low bacomes available,

Resiriclions on govemmant grants may resull in such revenus being recognised on @ ime progodian basis. Where thers is no
resiriction on the peried, Such revenue is recognised on recespt ar when the Act becomes effective, which-gver is aarfier,

When govemmant rami grants on @ re-mbursement basis, revanua is recognised when Be qualifying axpense has baen
incirmed and bo the eatenl thal any other resirictions have bean compliad with.

147 Borrowing costs

Barrawing cosls are interest and other expenses incurred by an enlity in connection with the borrowing of funds
Barrawing cosls are recognesed as an axpense in the penicd in which they ane incumed.

1.18 Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorsad expandiure means:
= owerspending of a wole or @ man division within a vobe; and
*  oxpenditure nol in sccordance with the purpase of 3 vobe or, In the cass of & man divigion, rol i accondance with the
purgase of the main divisian,

Al sependdure ralasing 1o unauthorised expenditure is recognisad as an axpense in the statement of fnancial pedformancs in
e year (hat the expendiure was incurred. The expendibure is classified in accordance with the nabure of the expenss, and
whirne recavered, It s subsequantly accounted for as rovenue in the statement of Bnancial pafermance,

1.18 Fruitless and wasteful sxpanditure

Fiuitlass axpendiure means axponitung whiich was mada in vain and sould have baan avoided had reasonable care Been
exendsed

All expenditure relating fo fratass and wasisful expendfure is recognised 83 B0 espenss in e sistemeant of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is dassified in accordance with the natura of he
axpense, and whens recovennd, it is subsequently accounted far as revenue in the statemaent of financial parformance,

1.20 Irregular axpenditune

Iregular expanditure |s axpenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act [Act Mo.58 of 2003), the
Municipal Sysbams Act (Act Mo 32 of 20000, and the Public Ofice Bearers Act (Act Mo 30 of 1588) or is in contraventien af the
econcmic antity's supply chain managemend policy. Irggular expenditure excludes unauthonsed expanditure, [megular
axpandiiune id sccaunted for as exponditure in the Statement of Financial Pedormance and whens recoverad, it s subsequenty
accounied for as rrvenus in the Siatemeant of Financial Performance,

bregutar espenditune is accounted for in bne with all refating requirements, mcluding, but not fmited 1o, ruling Legislasan,
Regulations, Framewarics, Circulars, Insbiction Mates, Practice Motes, Guidelines ete (a8 applicable).

brreguiar expenditune thal was incumred and idenlified during the curment financial and which was condoned before year end
andfor bafore finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded appropriately in the iregular expenditurs regisber In
such an inslance, ne further action is also required with the exception of updating the nobe to the financial statements.

3



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Slatements for the year anded 30 Jusme 2021

Accounting Policies

1.20 Irregular expendilure {continued)

lrreguilar expendiue thal was incured and identified during the current financial year and for which condonement is being
awaited al year end must be recorded in the imegular expanditune register. Mo further action is reguined with the exceplion of
updating ihe nole 1o (ke financial skalermanms.

Where rregular expendiure was incumed in the presious financial year and is only condoned in the following Bnancial yedar, ha
regisber and the disclosune nole 1o the financial slalerments muss be updated with tha amount condorad,

lrregiudar expendiure hal was incwred and idemtified during the current fimancial year and which was nol condoned by the
Matianal Treasury of the relevant authanty must be recorded sppropriately in the iregular expendilure regester, I abilty far the
Irm-pulnr eccpanedibure can b albtnbubed 1o 8 parson, & debl account must be creabed il such a person is liable in law, immedaies
steps must thereafer be laken (0 recover tha amount from the person concarmed. If recoverny ts not peesdle, the accounting
cifficier or accounting authority may write off the amounl a8 debl impairnant and disdase suech in the relevant naba ba the
financial stabaments. The irfegular expendiure register must also be updated accardingly, If the imegular expandiiure has not
been cordoned and no parsen |5 Bable in law, the expenditure related therelo must remain against the relevant
programmaiaxpandilune item, be disclosed as such in the nobe o the financial statements and updated accordingly in the
irmegular expanditune registar,

1.3 Budget information

Municigalty are typically subject o budgetary limils in the form of appropriations or budged authorsations (or eguhalent). which
is green effed! through athonsing legisiation, appropriation ar similar.

Genaral purpose financial reporting by municipality shall provide information on whather resources weans obdained and used i
accordance with the legally adopied budget

The approved budged is prepared on a cash basis and presented by economic classification linked o parformance sulcomss
Chfeotnegs.

The approved budged covers the fiscal pericd from Z020/07:0 to 202106730,
The budget for the economic entity includes all the entities spproved budgets under is conirol

The ansial financial statements and ihe budge! are on the same bass of accoyunting tharefore a comparisen with the budgated
arnawnts. for the reposting period have been included in the Statemant of comparisan of busgel and aetual amaunts.

1.22 Related parties

Indidduals B3 wall as their cless family members, andlor entities are relabed parties if one party hag the ability, direcily or
indirecHy, 1o controd or jointly control the cihar party or exarcise sigrificant influanca over the ather party in making financal
and'or aparatng dacisions, Hirugumml:'n regarded as a relabed parly and comprises the coundllors, executive mayos, mayoral
cosmmiltés members, muniopal manager, axecutiwg dirsctors and all ather managars repoeting dirsclly (o the munscipal manager
o a5 designated iy the municipal manager.

1.23 Evants aftor reporting date

Ewvents after raporling date are those events, both tavourable and unfevourable, that cccur bebween the reparting date and the
dabe whan tha financial statemants are authorised for issus, Twa lypes of svenis can be dentified
. Mﬂw thed pravide evidance of conditians that existed at the reporting date (adusting ewants after the reporting date);
. mmm ara indicalive of eondilions that arose afler the reporfing dabe (ron-adusting avents after the repoeting

Thee rrunicipality will adjus? the amount recogrised in the financial statements to refect adjusting svenls after the reparting date
cncs the gyent coourned,

The runicipality will discloss the natune of the svent and an estmate of its financal effect or & statament thal such estmale
cannod ba mads in respect of 8 matanal non-aduating svents, whens non-dedasune could influsnds the sconomic decisicns of
users laken an the basis of the financial $latements,
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1.24 Principal-agent arrangsment

A principal-agant relationship is an arrangement whene one parson, the principal, relies an another person, the agent, to act on
& principals behall,

The municpakty & the ageni acting on bahalf of the pringpal recognises revenue based on the ned amount retained (the
amoeund billed to a customer less the amounl paid to the suppier),

An enlity thal is the agend in a principal-agent arrangemeant shall disciase tha fallpwing in ihe notes o the inancial sialemants

A dascnplion of any rescurces (including the carmying value and description of any assets mecognisad) that are hald on bahal of
a principal, but recognised in the agent's cwn financial statements. Such disclosure shall inclde:

the remiltance of ary resaurces during the pariad, a5 well as the expected timing of remittance of ary remaining rsources o
the principal; and

Fisks thal ane transforred from the principal ba the agent (if any), including niaks flowing to the enlity a3 a result of its
custedianship over the resaunces held on behall of & princpal,

the aggregate amount of revenus that the enlity rocognises 83 compensation fof the lransactions cared out an behalf of the
principal; and

8 descrapion of ary liabiities incurred on behall of B princpal that have been recognised by the entity, as wall as any
coffedponding mghls of mémbursemant that hawe bean recognised as assels

1.25 Contingent Liabilities - Accounting Policy

The municipality's policy & nol 1o recognise consingent kabilities in the annual financial statements, but 1o disclose them in the
noles. A cenlingend fabdity &5 defined as & possible cbligation that arises from pasl evenls and whose exislence will be
confirmad only by the ccourmance of non-accumence of ane oF mone UNcanain fufure events ot whally within the control of tha
anlity, of A predant sbligabon thal anges from past events bud i nal recognised because: 1) It is not probabile that an autlow of
rescurces embodying economic benefils and service potential wil be required to seflle the abligation, of 2) The amaunt of the
obiigation can mot be measured with sufficlant refiability.

The municpality acknowledges that contingent Eabilities can have a significant financial and economic impact ta the municipality
- by conferring certain rights or abbgations that may be expecled in the futune, |f the impact (5 not known, this could allaw loe
financial difficulios for the municpality. Therefore ways are soughl &5 much &8 possible o put measures in place to imi tha
impact of conlingant kakslilies - shoudd these matenakse.

In estimabing the probable financial implications of contngent liabilties, where applcable the following is taken nta account

1. Mawirnum patantial loss - This mathod valises contingent Babiities at full face valus,

Z, Expacted logs - This medhod thes o eslimate the probability thal the contingancy will secur — and can be wsed whan reliabls
data is avaslable.

3. Use of markel informalicn if availabla

4, Opinion of experts guch a8 legal practiioners
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Figuras m Rand 201 20

2 Changes in accounting policy

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordancs with Standards of Generally Recogrised Accounting
Praclice an a basis consistant with the prios yeas axcep! for the adaptian of the following new or revised standards

Interest on outstanding receivabies
Dwifing the year, the munidpality changed ity accounting pobcy with respect 1o the reatrmeant of Inlenest from autstanding

recedvabias. The municipakly stared charging interest o cutstanding necebsables in the 20192050 financial year at 15.5% par
anum,

Th? aggregate effact af the changas in accounting policy on the annual financial stabemants for the year enced 30 Juna 2020 &
A% Dlm

The aggregale effect of the changes in accounting policy on the anrual inancial statemans for the year ended 30 June 2020 is
as foliows.

Statement of Financial Porformance
Interest incoma

Previpusly staled = -
Adjuaimeant - 37, 108 440

= AT 09440

3, Mew standards and interpretations
31 Standards and imterpretations Isswed, but not yet ellective

The muricapality has not applied the following standands and imempratations, which have besn published and are mandatory
far the municipality’s accownling pedods beginning an or after 01 July 2021 or later periods:

Standard’ Interpretation: EMective date: Expected impact:
¥ears beginning on or
aftar
= [irpctve T (rewised): The Applcabion of Deemed Cost a1 Agril 2021 Linlikody there will ba @
makarial impact

4, Inventories

Consumalle stores 05 G54 524 5832
Wiabar a7 534 180 0a4
Fuel [Diesel. Pebrod) 276 991 59,872

1,280,479 Td4 B48
Inverisies recognised as an expense during the year f,238,035 3,582 257

Thie cosl of water praductan for the year amouried to BT B0 per kBolire (2020 RE0G par kilokine). Raw wabar purchased fram
Sshen lron Ore amounts fo RO.06 per kilofire.

Mo Irvenlonss have been pledged as collateral for Liaksdities of the municpasty.
5  Opersting lease assel (accrual)
Current assels 1467 35,307
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6. Othar trade recelvables from exchangs transactions

Craditers with delit balances 56,830 819,734
BT (e ents BOGB0ST0 1,754,163

B,097.400 2,373,887

nis
Curresnt {0 -30 days) 1,005,645 107 051
31 - 60 days 1,881 558 25113
&1 - 90 days 1,043 645 147,135
81 - 120 days 2,430,285 TR THY
121 - 355 days 1,795,102 1,963,117
= 155 days 84,328 33014

8,060,5M 1,754,164

7. Retsivables from non-exchange transactions

Arrangaments s e B2¥ 650
Other receivables from non-exchange revenue G677 B 3,234 R34
Consymer dabions - Rates ] TTAT2BOT 85786141

81,838,790 B9 B4B.6ES

Statutory recelvables included in receivables from non-exchange transactions above are as follows:

Taxag TE.508, 847 73, 110053

Finas 877,644 3234 834
TT.E17 5 T8, 5,365

Financial assel receivables included in receivables from non-pxchange transactions 4,321,199 13,503,300

abdve

Total receivables from non-exchangs transactions B1 B33 780 BO B4R BES

Statutery receivables general infarmation
Transaction(s) arising frem statule

The Municpal Fmpeut'r Rates Act s a nalional law Bhal reguiate the power of a municipality to value and rage mmovabla
propedies locabad within the boundaries of municpalities,

Traffic fings anda fram enforcemant of raffic fxw violation in tha municipal area and s govemad by tha Tha Mabonal Road
Traffic Act 83 of 1598,

Value added lax is as a resull of Value-Added Tax Act 89 of 1899

Reconciliation of provision for impairment for statutory recelvables

Opading balancs 121058403} (35915, T55)
Unused amounts reversesd 6311743 14, BE0, 352

(14,743,650} [21.055403)

ar
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7. Receivables from non-exchange transactions [continued)

ASTRNpEmEnts

Currenl {0 -30 days) 435,343 50,511

A = Gh days 711,083 11 8449

G1 - B days 438, 706 65425

81 = 120 days 1021597 131,514

121 - 365 days 154 580 S48 8

= 365 days 27,041 15,574

3,388,338 BT 620

8. ~Consumer debtors disclosure

Gross balances

Consumer deblors - Rates o4 875 410 04 260,084

Less: Allowance for impabrment

Consumer deblors - Rates (17,502 603 (8,500,923}

Mel halance

Consumer deblors - Rates 77 472 807 BS, 7BE 141

Statuiory receivables included in consumer debtors abave are as follows;

Consumar dabiors - Ratas TH 538 947 T4,1490 531

Financial asset recoivables Included in consumer debtors abowe 432,860 12676810

Total consumer debtors T7AT2,807  BS5.7BA.141

Property rales

Currant (0 <30 days) (B2.8149) (217

31 - &0 days 9,143 883 8517 681

61 - 5 days 3, 5TH S08 4 BGS BE4

31 - 120 days 3,597,380 4442 581

121 - 365 days 17,385 854 25 807 &7

= 365 days 43724406 40122391
77,472 807 B5,THE 141
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8. Consumer deblors disclosure [continued)
Summary of debioes by customer classification
Conswumers and Giher
Cisfrant {0 -30 days) (TP 1) {23}
21 - 60 days 11073431 10,251 676
&1 - 90 days 4 28T 525 5 255 352
81 - 130 days 4441 144 4 TER OG5
121 - 365 days 20,732,598 28,716, 404
= 345 days 2121800 43397 170
92 574 ATE 92 278 458
Less: Allpwance for impaimmaent (17002 198)  (8322468)
TE E31,583 B3 958 980
lredhustrial’ commerncial
Currant [0 -30 days) - -
3t - 80 days a5, 735 61 585
&1 = 90 days ira I8
B - 120 days 11,270 34,0711
121 - 385 days 34,185 145 832
= 365 days 114 400 132,001
218,501 05,145
Lesa Alowance fod imipalmmeant {1,855) (36,630
176,605 369,515
Mational and provincial governmant
Current (0 -30 days) - .
31 = B0 days 1058473 147 801
&1 - 80 days arier 53,109
91 = 120 days A0.276 5,843
121 - 385 cays SaE B93 63,080
= 365 days 1,356 633 87,527
2182 732 1,505, 450
Less: Alswance fof impairmant (418,514} (144, 765}
1,764,218 1,450,665
Tolal
Current (0 -30 days) (17.011) (228
31 - 60 dﬂrl- 11,215,769 10,451 162
61 - B days 4 387 583 5,281 177
1 - 120 days 4 532 660 4,882 848
121 - 365 days 21,313,777 29,485 317
= M55 days 53,502 553 44089695
Gl 975,411 04 280 M5
Less: Allowance for mpasmant I7.502604) (8503520
TTAT2 AOT BE.THE 143
Less: Allowance far impairment
Current {0 -30 days) 14,192 iz
31 - 60 days 2,086,811} (B3 LB 1)
Gt - 90 days (08, BE5) (485 335
81 - 120 days (B35,310)% {440 363
121 - 355 days {3,927 B2y (2.857.448)
= 365 days 19,578,183} 3,977 305)
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Figures in Rand 2021 J030
8. Conswmer debtors disclosure (eontinued)
(1T.602608)  (8,800,923)
Reconciliation of allowance for impairmant
Balance at baginning of the yaar (8503922 (35.915,755)
Conlriulions b allowancs (8998 8583] 27411813
(17,502,605  (B.503,92%)

The Provision for Impaiment was calculabad afer grouping all the financial assets of simdar nature and risk ratings and

mssessing the recoverability,

In detarmining e recoverability of a Rates Assessmant Debior and Receivables from MNon-exhange Transsctians, the
municipality considers any change in the credt gualty of the Rabes Assessment Debibor from she date credit was indially granted
1 1o 13 reponing dabe. The eoncentration of creds risk is limited dus to the customer base baing largs and undslatad.
Actordingly, the managemant balinve thal thera |8 noe fusther creds provision required in exoass af the Pravision for Impaiment

Futhamnana, na Fravision far Impairment was caloulaied on Recaivables other than Assassment Ratas Debbars &8 he

managemant is of the opinkon that all Recetvablas are recoverable within nommal credst lems

% VAT recalvable

VAT

10. Receivables from exchange transactions

Gross Balances
Electricity

Wialar

Wiasle wabar
Aefuse

Dihar (specify)

Lasa: Allewance for mpairment
Electicity

Wiater

WiaEie wabar

Flefusn

Cithver [spsacily)

Mot balanco
Electricily

Wiakie wabar
Refuse
Oithar (spacify)

31 843818 21843 433
62,161 683 26054568
65558 175 62 804 159
14797267 17,835,530
63330818 A7513.941
3 807 B10 AT AT4 411
209,655,854 1921826820
(8.301.377)  (1,588.227)
(8648724} {5,585,580)
(2.726.623)  (1,808.569)
(11.670.678) 4,294 253)
(TO1.T24)  {3.415.855)
(34,049, 726) [16.4808,583)
52 880,208 24 480 141
55508451 57218478
12,000,244 18,226 861
51650041 43319680
3,106,086 34 458 578
175,506,128 175,503,046
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10. Rececivables from exchange transactions [continued)
Eleciricity
Currand ({0 <30 days) 11,689,071 5.811,193
31 - 60 days 8,661,153 2,780,121
A1 - 80 days & TEE &8 (531,788
81 - 120 days 5,774,382 309,033
121 - 385 days 7,850,802 (8,842 496
> 385 days 14,082,530 24,963,078
£2,880 306 24,469,341
Water
Cumant (0 -30 days) 13,184,318 AT 453
31 - 80 days 2,006,131 2,605 855
61 - 90 days 701,052 1,254,754
81 - 120 days &T3, 855 1,525,056
121 - 364 days 3,050,588 5,454 401
* 365 days 38,078,508 45507 8320
55900451 57,218,470
Waste watar
Cistrant (0 -30 days) . 304) (199
3 - B0 days 257,085 1,034,324
61 - 30 days. 302,983 458 533
g1 - 120 days 185,685 446,658
121 - 355 days 1,129,942 1,749,085
> 385 days 9,480,862 12,538,560
12,070,344 18,228 641
Refuse
Cusrent (3 -30 days) (23.954) (338)
31 - 60 days. 11,580,501 2,350,751
61 - B0 days 1,303,658 1,487 274
81 = 120 days 1,155,577 1,310,835
121 - 385 days 8,934 994 8402234
= 385 days 30,719,184 29,708,731
51,688,941 43,319,689
Chher [spacify)
Curreat {3 -30 days) - {6,630
31 - B0 days 151,077 1114538
&1 - 80 days Ta47 3270683
81 - 120 days 70,185 3,114,042
121 .« 385 days TO1B43 230649 486
= 355 days 2,020,653 1,857,141
3,106,088 34,458 577
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Fand 2021 2020
10, Receivables from exchangs transactions (contimead)
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumars
Cunrand (0 -30 days) 24,838,717 8,518,378
31 - &0 days 28077721 12,571 804
&1 - 50 days B 550 245 8,225,610
a1 - 120 days & TAT BT 7178 33
1231 - 385 days 23,503, 485 32,154 656
= 365 days 111,822,187 124942 244
206 660 854 1588 589 105
Less: Alawmance for impairman| (ILE20687) (16,255 684)
173,048, 18T 173,333,821
Invdusiriall cammarcial
Curent (0 -20 days) s =
31 - 60 days 83,310 BG M3
f1 - 80 days 18,835 15 256
81 - 120 days 17,077 38,192
121 - 385 days 58,908 119,453
= 365 days 261,067 230,576
445,261 503 602
Lass: Allowance for impaimman {64,555) (45,418}
384,736 458,183
Mational and provincial governmant
Currsent (0 -30 days) - -
31 - B0 days 520,514 380,736
&1 - 80 days 178,807 177 517
B1 - 120 days 130,809 186 842
121 - B85 days B4g 430 614,695
= 355 days 1,157,137 754 B33
2.536,706 2,089,823
Leas: Allowanca for impairman (364, 47T) {188 4759}
1,172,229 1,801 344
Tatal
Current (0 -30 days) 24 B3B8 71T B519.378
41 - 50 days 28691548 13,042,253
&1 - 90 days B.7ET.B02  B428 583
81 - 120 days 5885403 7.A70,347
121 - 365 days 24 721823 32,889,015
» 385 days 113240372 125.933,055
208 655 853 192 182 530

Less: Allowance far impaimment

[34.0406.726) (16,489 582)

175,608,124

178,652,048
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Figures in Fand 2021 2020

10, Recaivables from axchange transactions [continued)

Less: Allowance for impairmerl

Cusrent (0 -30 days) 7.085 255193

31 - B0 days |3, 960,810) [1,976,267]

&1 - 90 days [1.213,574) {579,787

&1 - 1) days 11,365,136) {54, 724 )

121 - 365 days. [8.547 150) 2,968 228)

= 385 days (20,970,111)  (11,357.772)
(14,049,726) (16,489,583

Recanciliation of allowance for Impalirmant

Balance at peginning of the year (16.489,583) (71,773.521)

Conlributions 1o allowanss (17,580,143)  BS 23624
[34,048,725) (16,480,582

Statutory receivables ganeral information

11. Statulory receivablos

{hnnll.:me_r debiors - Fates 77472 807 BS.TA6, 141

VAT recsivabln 31,643,616 X3 642 422

Traffic lines 549,500 3788
109,866,223 100,722 331

12, Interast recelvable

Interest recaivable - Mon-pxchange transsctions 15,706,750 10,280,088

Infaresi recanvable - Exchange iransactions 40,773,660 24, TR TE5E

55,479,410 35,071,744

13. Cash and cash sguivalants

Cash and cash equivalents congist of;

Bank bakancas 24 A7 B42 35199 363

Shan=term deposils 5,250,205 194, 700

29,858137 35,380,953
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13, Cash and cash egquivalents (continued)
The municipality had the fellowing bank accounts

Account number ! descripbon Bank statement balancas Caah book balantes

30 June FE1 30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2048
Firsl Mational Bank Primary 18,038,063 34477 511 B.&95 352 18,395 363 3 4TF 511 B 855 342
Agopunt - Chague - 536-6800-
B0ED
First Mational Bank - Call 5,063, 780 (18} 63,615 5,063,760 (18) 1615
Accaunt - 813-6800-1025
Firsq Mational Bank - Call 2,204 2208 2.207 2.204 2.208 2,507
Acoaunt - §20-1304-5861
Firs? National Bank = Call B9,685 0 441 B5,883 69,685 &8, 4d1 45 B3
Accaunt - §23-6067-5183
[Firsf Natianal Bank - Call b2 BET 52 435 £1 462 =2, 967 52,435 81,482
Account - §23-3404-0748
Firat Natanal Bank - Foosd 72,53 Ba,632 E3LEan T2.063 68,632 B3, E31
Deposit = T10-2095-0327
Standard Bank - Curment - 250- 5,941,478 T, 752 2,380,770 5941479 721,752 2,380,770
O456-8500
Tedal 29,239.836 35300962 11,323,160 29,508,136 35300962 11,323,160

14, Inwestmenl propery

2021 2020
Cost ! Accumulated  Carmpng value Cost | Accumulated Carrying valua
Valuation deprecialion Valualicn depreciation
and and
accumlaiad aocumiuiated
impairmant impairment
lnvasiment propary 308 824 540 - BOBB24 840 JQILBLTYTT - 203 B4T7TT
Reconciliation of investmaent proparty - 2031
Opaning Fair valus Tatal
balance adjustmanis
Inwestmant proparty 203,847,777 14,976,883 308,824 540
Reconciliation of investmant property « 2020
Opening Additions Disposals Fair value Todal
balance adjusbmients
Inwastment property S12.807.778 a2 830 400 13,360 810 14705308 283 847 777

A register cantaining the information required by section 63 of the Municigal Finance Management Act i available for inspectia
at thie ragisterad office of tha mumicipality, I -

In the sxceptional cases whan the municipality has b measune invesimant property using the cost model in the Standard of
GAAF an Property, Plant and Equipment when the municipality subsequently uses the fair value measurement, disclosa the

lalkrwing
a descripton of the investment proparty.

an explanation of why fair value cannot be determined refiably,
if pessible, the range of estimabes within which fair value is Mighly Boaly ta e, and
on digpasal of myvestment propery not carmied at Fair value
= the fact that he enbity has dispased of investmaent property not carmed 1 Fair valis,
- the carrying amound of that investmant property al the ime of sale, and

the amaount af gain ar lees recagnised,
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Stalemants for the year ended 30 Juneg 7021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Ran 021 20

15. Proparty, plant and equipment [continued)
Property, plant and equipment in the process of being constructed or developed

Projects wery identified where construction ar development has been halbed sither during the current o pravious reporting
paricd(s). Thasa prajects relate 1o internal funded projects @nd was hahed dus ba inancial canstraings, These projecls wene all
consicered for impairment and [ was conclsded thal assels are nod impaired at this point in Gme and the projects will be
canknued when funds ans available as most of these projects anly ncurred professional fees on the planning phase,

Carrying value of propenty, plant and squipment where construction o

developmaent has been halted eithar during the curment or previous feporling

pariod(s)

Upgrading of mursspal alfices in Oifanishook 501,275 B01,.378
Qinly the professicnal feas paid, the praject was supposed to be funded mbamaly. Tha

project will be imphermanted when funds become avadable in the futuna,

Upgrading of intamal raads in Oifantshaek Tdd 554 Tidd 554
Only the professional fees paid, the project was supgosad o be funded nbemally. The
project will be implemaned when funds became available in fhe fubura,

Kathu 1600 Mixed Typology Devalopment 8680 482 8 BAD 452
Contractor did not pedorm, terminated. COGHSTA 1o mplement tha project

Sesheng Enginearng Chil Services 13,035,088 13035088
The project is being implemented by COGHSTA,

Elacirical rarsmissian = 112,155

Only the professional fees pald, the propact was supposed (o be funded ntemally. The
projact wall be fmplemantad when funds become avallable in the fulene.

Constnaction of Dibeng Landfill sile Contrel Roem and Fancing " AT.719
Only the professanal fees paid. the projact has baen lerminated.

Construction af Cantral Ream al OEfantshoek Lardfl Site 40,743 40,743
Only the professianal fpes pakd. the project was suppesad fo be funded intemally, The
progact will be implementad when funds become availabla in the fulure

Construction of Control Ream and Fencing at Kathu Transfer Staton 106,823 108 873
Ornly the profassional faes paid. the project was suppoded (o be funded inlemaly. The
progect will e implameanted when funds becomea available in the futws

Upgrading of 1km of Hans Costzes road in Kathu 1,082 430 1,082 430
Tha project ts implamenied by the Khumani Ming

Kathu Wesl 18mi resendoir and 3ml tower 2,389,000 2,345 .000
Orily the profassional lees paid, the projec! was suppossd (o be funded inlemally. The
progect will e implemented when funds become available n the future.

Construction of Tmd reservoir and 1.7 alewvaled tower al Sesheng E53 464 BS8 454
Tha IRS to ba developed during the 21522 financial year and submEled i tha
Depariment of Wabker and Sanitation for apgroval.

Upgrading of elecirical switchgear in Industrial substation 332180 222450
Mo budgat. Project bo contines in ubae when funds becoma avalables

Reszaling of Olianishoak reservor and replacing of AC fesder and supply ppe - 266,582
Mo budget. Project to continws in fulune when funds become avalabis

Developmant of Khal appal borshales Phass 1 967,878 S8T 5TE
The pregect ks implamenied by Khumani Ming.
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

16, Property, plant and equipmant [contineasd)
Ebschrification Kathu - 1,141 838
Mo baidg el Project bo continue in future when funds become avadabls

Construchon of caniral ream al Olfamshoai 68, 3649 84,359
[Cnly professional fees wene pasd fue to lack of Rinding.

Construction af ablution facility & fencing Clifantshosk 214 915 214 815
Only professionad fees were pakd due 1o lack af funding

Watar Beficulation in Olifantahoak Phase 1 - 7,180 632
Propact anlads I stages 1. Ground waler exploralion- Complated 2. Secend siage: The

Coniracior is experiencing sanous chalenges on Sile |, the Community constanily siops

mmmmlm aciivities, and this led him {o stop completely urtil the twod 2} subbies

are appainted,

20813400 38,812,567

Reconciliation of Work-In-Progress 201

Included within Included within Inchuded within Included within
Infrastructure  Cammumnity Bulidings  Landl assets

DOparing balance 92 399 819 1,003 458 10458 152 235 286 10
Addibons/capital expanditura G0 752 229 B34 860 - - B
Transfemed o complaled tems (5.930,721) (1.223.874) = - {
147,521,327 604,493 10,486,152 235,286 18
Reconciliation of Wark-in-Progress 2020

Included within Included within Inciuded within Included within

infrastructure.  Commuwnily Buildings  Landfil assels
Dipening balance 124,123,860 STMEE0 10468152 225288 14
Mdditions/capital expandibsng 55828812 3ATZA21 - A - |
(87853 853) {12200, 143) . = [
92,299,819 1,003,428 10,466,152 235205 10

Expanditure Incurred to repaid and maintain property, plant and equipment

Ewpenditure incurred to repair and maimain property, plant and equipmaent

incheded in Statermant of Financial Performance

Buildings 225812 168,761
Infrastructuns 4,472,877 B 249 515

4,698,789 3410, 206

A register containing the information required by sectan 83 of the Municipal Finance Managamaent Act is availabie for inspection
at the registered affica of the municipally,

A registar contpining the informalion required by sectian 83 of the Municipal Finance Managament Act i available for, i
Inspeciion al the regalersd affice of the municipality,
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16, Intangible assots
2021 2020
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying value Cost Accumulated Canrying walue
Valieation amartsaticn Waluation amedtiEaban
and and
aecuimulated accurmiulaled
impainmeant impainment
Campuler software, athar 4664698 (4,120,952) B34, T46 5034758  (4,195,808) B3 553
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2021
Opening dmaorlisation Total
matance
Computer softwana, ather B3B, 655 {304, 207) 5314 T46
Reconciliation af intangible assets - 2030
Chpaning Amarisatian Tokal
balance
Computer softwar, other 1,174,458 (335,505) B35 853
iT. Heritage assats
2021 20
Cast | Aczumulated Carrying vakie Caost | Accumubatad Carrying value
Walualian impaiFment aluatan iipdinment
kaases k5588
Heritage assats 74 581 - 74,581 74 581 . 74 581
Reconciliation of herltage assets 2021
Cpaning Tatsl
balance
Herilags asgety T4.581 74581
Reconciliation of heritage assets 2020
COpening Total
balanca
Heriiage assets 74,581 T4.581
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Flgures in Fand a1 20020

18. Other financial lizbilities

Al amortised cost

Annuity Laans « Currant 472 559410 38,180,057

Annuity Loans am repaid over periods varying from 10 bo 15 (2018 10t 15) years and at mberest rates varying from 8.63% o
11.06% (2018 8.63% io 11.08%) per annum. Ansuity Laans are nol secured,

Arrgars nterast s chanped a1 10.83% to 12 T6% for unpaid instalment

The fair valwe of Long-term liabiities was determined after considering he standard terms and conditions of Bgreamants entersd
Inl batwean the municipality and the relavant linancing mstitutions.

Refor fo Appandix A" fof more dedail on Long-team liakilfies.

Current llabilities
AL amodhaad cosl

Contract mamber

BE00025T
G1006838
E1O0G5IT

As at 30 June 2021
Maturity analysis

DBSA,
Subdotal

Maturity analysis

A% at 30 June 2020
Maturity anabysis

o5
Sublotsl

42860410 381849557
Loan/Profect Start date Planned end Loan term  Interast rate
s e date
10#7841 Qf-07-F005  30-05-2021 18 851 %
12007530 ai1-07-7011  B0-06-2021 10 856 %
12007588  O1-07-2011  30-05-2021 10 11,08 %
Less than 1 Batwean 1  Between 2 Over Syears  Total
W ar and 2 years and & yoars
42 BE5. 410 - - 42 589 410
#2660 410 - - 425689410
42,665,410 . + 42,569,410
Loss than 1 Betwesn1 Between 2 Over Syears  Total
year and ¥ yoars and § years
Less than 1 Between 1 Betwesn 2 Over Syears  Total
yoar and I years and § years
38, 189, 857 - - = 38180957
38,189,957 = = - 339384957
38,109,957 - - = 38189957

51



Gamagara Local Municipality
Anmual Financial Stataments for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
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18. Odher financial labilities (continued)

Defaulis and breaches

2021
Loan Lean Loarn Total
B100036T 1006895 E1006937
Capdal 19,386 777 6.313.088 7. 735491 25 435 AR5
Intnrest G B27 7T i 240 G54 6,162 320 17,234,053
18,114,547 10657042 102897820 42,660,409
200
Loan Loan Loan Tipaal
E1000357 1006805 1006337
Capital B.70B5TA 4 804 077 5838162 18,351,817
litbarast 8073380 3,143,437 4,537,762 12,754 B9
Capital {(incl. Cap interast 2678189 1,609,011 1,858 331 ,083,541

16,460,157 0,456,525 12,273,278 X8.189 957

The |aars wers not renegaolisgied and ane dise an 30 June 2021,

18, Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payables 350,365,169  303,495.323
Retenlicns payabiles 5,802 605 4 112515
Accrued leave pay 21316683 18787330
Acoried bonus 5,233,181 4 41 803
Agency fpes 49,703 45,703
Departrnam of transpert and Prodiba 25,354 533 22 058,232
Prepaid electrcity 2407 777 1,523 640
Paymenis receivad mn advancs B3 484 26,330,520
Empiloyes Cantral acoount 7,500,203 B,094, 560

444,634,048 389,132,836

The average credit perod an purchases is 30 days from the racaipt of the nvossa, a5 determined by the MEMA, sxcepl when the
liability is digputed, Mo intenest is charged for the first 30 days from the date of receipl of the invoice. Tharsamer inerest is
charged in accardance with the credt palicies of the vanaus individual ereditars that the municipality deals with, The murscipality
hias financial rak polices in place to ensure thatl al payables are paid within the credit imeframe

The municipality had & payment arrangement in placa with ESKOM at year end, this amangement was not setsled in full during
July 2020,

Tha managament of the municipality is of the apindon that the carrying value of Creditors approximates (heir tair values.

T fair value of Cradiors was delermined afer considerning tha standard terms and conditions of agreasments enterad inka
Babwear the municipality and other parisas.

0. Payables from non-exchange

Payment Recaived In Advance 1LETAETD 12018474
Unspen grant payable 1o National Traasury 18,292,050 18,292,050
Unallocated Deposits 14,433,928 18073653

45500 149 B9 204177

Staf leave and bonus accrues o the stafl of the mumicipality on an annual basis, subgct 1o cerain condibions,

Mo credit panod exats for payables from non-srchangs transsctions, naithar has any cradit period baen aranged. Mo inberest is
charged an cutstanding ampunis,

ag
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20, Payables from non-exchange (continued)

The municipality did nod defaull on the paymenl of s creditors. Mo terms far payment have been rensgotiated by the
mynacipality.

The fair value of cregiors was determined after considaring the standard terms and conditions of agresmeants entenad into
biatwEan tha municipalily and alher partins.

21, Consumer depesiis

Sundry deposits - ranials 5,398 2,228 289
Elaetricity & wabar 5407981 3,458,139

5,914,379 5,706 428

22 Employes benefit obdigations

Tha amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Canrying walue

Prasant value of the dalined banafit chbgation-wholly unfunded - Post E-rrq]-lnymenl: (49450000 (33, T18.000)

Madical A

Proesenl value of the defined bepnafit sbligation-wholly unfunded - Long Service Awards (1356870000  [9,639.000)
(54,512,000) (43,357,000}

Man-curmen! liabkbes (522850000  (41,121,000)

Currant liabikties (22270000 (2236000}

(54.512,000)  {43,357,000)

The municipality provides cortain pest-retirement health care benefits by funding the medical ald contributions of qualifyng
ratined mamibers of the mumicpalty. Ascording 1o the rules of the medical aid funds, with whish the municipality is assaciabed, a
mamber is entilled to continue as 2 member of such medical aid fund on ralirement, in which case the municipalty is iable for 8
certain partion of the maedical aid mambership fee. The municipality operates an unfunded defined banedit plan far these
quaitying employees. No ather post-netirement banafits are provided fo Thase emplaysas.

Tha most recent actuarial valuatons of plan assets and the present value of the defimed benahit obBgatian wers carried oud ad 30
June J021 by Mr C Weiss, Fellow of the Actuarial Soclety of Sauth Afica, The present value of the defined benefis chigation,
and the related current sarvice cosl and past sendce cost, ware maasured using the projactad unil cradit method,

Long service award
The mambers of the long service award are madeo up as follows:

Elgibla employees as at 30 June 2081 LY, 340
Mesw Eniries ab 1%
Exils {16) (12}

436 57

Movements in the present valee of the defined bonefit obligation are as follows:

Cpening balance B538.000 10,880,210
Curmrent sendca cost 826,000 1,072,251
InlErast cosl 658 000 831, ME
Bannfits paid (1.547.077) (1,175 B05)
Actisanial loss 3 BR2.07T (1,969,012}

13,567,000 8,639,000
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22, Employes benefit obligations (continusd)

The amounis recognised In the statement of linancial performance

Current Sefnce cost B25 DOD 1,072,281
Interast cost SR8 DOO 831,345
Actuanial (jains) lbsses 3,802 07T i1,969,012)
Satdamant (1547 07T} (1,175 5485)

1,028,000  (1,241,310)

Maovemants in the present valus of the defined Dansdil ebligathon waere s follows:
Agsumpliang used af (he feparing dabe:

Discoun rates usad .27 % T34 %
relirgmant age
Aderage reti ni a2 g2

Senaitivity analysis

Assumed haalthcare cost rends rates have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in suplus or daficit, A ona
percantage point change in assumed hoahhcare cost rends rates would hawve the follewing affects

it O

percentage  percentage

point increasa point

decreasa
Ganaeral gamings infiation rake 1,596,000 1478000
Chgeaunt fals 1,588,000 1,800,000
Thie histary of expanenced sdjusiments = as folows.
201 030 Mg ine 27
R R R R R
Defined banafit oblgation 13,587,000 9,634,000 10,850,000 8418000 8,805,000
Surplus {daficit) (13E547.000) (9639.000) (10.880,000) (6.418.000) (8,505 000)
Expariance adusiments on plan liabiktes 3.830,07T {1.543,012) 325712 156,233 514,742
Past smplayment medical aid subsidy
The members of the long service award are made up as follows:
In-garvice {emplyes) members 362 287
In-garvice (employas) non-members 3 BE
Continuation (ratires and widaw) memibars i 16
452 e

Unfunded liability
In-sarvice (employes) members FOA54.000 23,543,000
In-sarvice |employes) non-members 1,266,000 &79,000
Comtinuation (retines and widow) members 10,025,000 9,296,000

40945000 33,718,000
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22, Employes benefit obligations (continued)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Opening balance P TE00  IETI5.960
Curmrent sanice cosl 1,832,000 2017 524
Inierast cosl 3,613,000 3488 845
Banefts paid (B58.476)  (B15.7B)
Aghzanal loes 2,650 476 (7 il S46)

40,945,000 33,718,000

Mat expanse recepiiaed in the stalement of fnancial peformance

Cwrent sarvice cosi 1,832,000 207,524
Inierast cost 3,613,000 Lamh 845
Aciuanal (gaing) lassns 2,650 476 (7. 680 548)
Satthamant | BEE, 475 (B15.TEY)

7,227,000 {2,098, 9560)

Koy assumptions used

Agsumplions used at the repofing date:

Disoount rabes uged 1037 % 1085 %
Health care cost inflabon rate 598 % B85 %
Ayarage relirement age B2 B2
Sonsitivity analysis

Assumed healtheare cost trends rates hawe a significant effect on the amounts recognised in swiplis or dedici, 4 one
parcantage pont change i asdumed haathcare cost rends rabes would have tha following afacts:

G One

percentage  percentage
point Increase point

docrease
Effect on tha aggregate of tha sarvice cost and inlerast oost 6 488, 000 4,617 000
Discount rate 4 953,000 6045000

The hisiory of expeienced adjusiments s a8 ol

20219 i ol ] 2018 2047
R R R R R
Diatinad banedil abligaton 40,585 000 33,718,000 38,717,000 A7 010,000 35,460,000
Surplys [deficit) (40,545 000) (23 FVE,000) (AT TAT000)  (3T.010,0000 {36 489 000)
Expenenca adjusiments on plan liabdities 553,000 545,000 {763,000 (1,110,000 (2,232 000}

Impact of COVID-19
Post emplayment medical aid benefi liabikty

It is difficult io eslimabe what impact the pandemic is [kely io have on the Municpality's Eabdity af this stage. Thers is much
uncerainty as ko hiow it vl affect mortalfty in (e madium b0 long term and what offect trepiments and) of vassine will have.
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22, Employees benefit obligations (comntinued)

The senaaiities in tables shove may be used to undarstand e polental impascts an the liabigy (and expenses) of. for an
example, an increasa in the expacted haalth care cost inflation rate. or an increasa in the discound rate, o a reductlion i Bie
axpecied langevly ("+1 yr" in the tables),

Once any long-lerm impact of COVID-18 on the various valuation parameatens becomes mone evident, appropriate adjustments
1o the parameters will be feasible. In the meanwhile, any shot-term impacts of actual experience being diffenant to the currant
kang-temn assumplions will contribule io actuarial gainfoss ibems,

Long service award Kability

Itis difficult o estimale what impact the pandemic is likely lo have on the Municipality's Bability at this stage. Thare i still much
uncertainky 88 to law it will affect mortality in the madium o leng e, and what effect treatments andl or vaccines wil have,

The sensitivibies in (ables above may be used to understand the poienbial impacts on the Habity (and expanses) of. for an
axample. an increase in the expecied general samings mfation rate, o a0 ncfease A Me descaunt rale, or an increase in the
withdraraal rases

Dnca any long-term impact of COVID-19 on tha vakauss valuaion paramelers becomes mom eviden!, appropriate acjusiments
to the paramaters will be feasible. In the mearwhile, any shor-term impacts of achual experience being diffenant (o the cument
lang-lerm assumglions will contribute to actuarial ganioss (lems

23 Unspent conditional grants and recelpts

Unspent condithenal grants and receipts comprises of;

Unspent conditional grants and recelpls

kburicipal Infrastruciure Gramt (MIG) 7,583 574 418,143
Integraled National Elecirification Programma Gramt (INEP) BA98 311 14,500,214
EPAE 24 722 221,517
Equitable share - COMID 18 1842 000 =
Prowisional: Ligrany 725,373 TE5,373
Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Managemant Grant (EEQISM) = 618,525
Waler Sensce Infrastreciure Grand (WSIG) 1,885,335 16,488,557

21,361,115 34982319

Pl cvamient during the year

Balance at the baginning of he year 34582320 14,456 048
Additicrs during the year 48613000  T6 262,000
Income recognition duning the pear [62 644, 455) (44 3TDETT)
Rolover not approved transfemed 1o payables 410,345 (11,355 948)

21,361,219 34,083 3

The nature and extent of govarmmant grans recognised in the annual financial statements and an indicatian of othar lorms of
government assistance from which the municipality has directly benafited; and

Unfulfiled conditions and other confingencies altaching to govemment assistance that has besn racognised,
See note for reconcliation of grants from MationalProvincial Gavemment

These amounts are invested in & ring-fenced investment unsl ulilised.
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24. Provisions
Reconcilision of provisions - 2021

Cpaning Additicns. Changain  Reduclion due Tatal

Batance discount Tacior o re=
maasurament
or Saltlement
withul cost 1o
entity
Fahabditaticn of Landfil 3,632 845 s 129,430 fA75 418 174 593
Siles - Olfantshoek
Rehabditation af Landfi I 571,730 . 1,390,240 2 2E343685 55305755
Siles - Delben
6,204,575 - 1,519,770 26,768,103  64,485448

Reconciliation of provisions - 2020

Oparing Addilichs Change in  Reduction dus Tuatal

Balanca discoent faclor 1o re-
mansurement
or satismant
wilksaul cast 16
antity
Fehabdilalicn of Landil 5168, 585 - 101,378 (2837, 183) 3,632 845
Sites - Oiifantshoek
Rehatslitation of Landfill 43 558 TAT B GO8 644 {19,895871) F2.571.730
Sies « Deben
49 TIT 423 = 1,090,322 [14.533.170) 38,104, 575

Tha municipality has an sbligation 1o rehabilitate landfl sites,

The ansircnmental rehabiltation provitian epresents the estimated casts to rehabditate and close geisting washe landifill sites.
The pravisien is recognsed at the present value of the expendsiure expected i satfs the obligation,

Tha future valua of the rehabilfason of landSl stes oblgation was calculatad by inflating the mon-curmant cost io an asbmatad
future cost which is then discounted to present valus, interes! rate used is 5.25% (1 years) and 10.51% (19 years),

The valuation af the landfill e provision was done by JPCE Spectalist Consulling Engineers, a compary which spacialises in
infrasiructure maintanance and anvironmen|al consullancy Sarited 1o munitipaliies and the prolesional valuator an the project
was W Meyers (B, Eng. ). with extensive experience and expertisa relavant for this typa of work,

Environmantad rehabditation provision

Council operates teo disposal sites, In tarrs of the Erviranmanial Conservation Acl (A2l Ma T3 af 1889), the munigpality is.
ragponsibhe o perfarm a rehabilitation of the land upen closure of the landdil site,

Hay assumptions

Description Deben Olifantshoak
Total Site Area 108 924m2 18 964m2
Eslimated sil= closure dale 2030 2040
Femaining site & (from J020) (years) 8 years 19 yaars

Met pragant valie calculabions based an the Governmant Band Yield Rates for 10-yeans 8.38% 10.51%

and 20-years respectively as discount rates (85 81 30 Jums 2021)
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5. Revanua
Sarvica charges 245 374 BaG 228517 BOS
Fental of facilities and equipmen 1,627 BAE 1,281,573
Interest recefaed (frading) 11,6495, 76 -
Agency Lanices 470427 430072
Cither income = {roflup] 8257 0FG 4,129,248
Intesast recenad - invasiment 4B, 302 508,818
Property rabes 123 596,700 117,575,789
Surcharges and Tawes 2,681,815 .
Governmen! grants & subsidies 105 856, 186 81,944 453
Public contributions and donatians 10,306,173 94,134,108
Fines, Panaltsas and Farfeits 291 240 1172181
514,704 462  B29 684, 045
Thie amaeunt Included in revenus arising from exchanges of goods or serdces are
as follows:
Servica charges 245,374,888 228,517,505
Rental of facliies and squpment 1,827 BAL 1,281,573
Inferes! received (brading] 11,685 766 -
Apancy Sansces ATDA2T 40,072
Other income - (mllup) B, 25T 075 4,129,245
Intaresi recalved - iInvesiment 146,302 500 818
267,962,348 234,857,516
The amaunt included in revenue arising from non-gxchange transactions is as
Ta::.a:ln; revonug
Praparty rales 122,806,700 117,575 789
Licences of permibs 1,147,203 10,188
Swcharges and Taxes 2 681,815 .
Transhar revenus
Government grants & subsidies 109,066,186 81,944,453
Pubiic contributions. and denalicns 10,208 173 94 134 108
Fines, Penallies and Forfails B 240 1,172,184
24T BRO T FAETIETIT
26, Service charges
Sale of alaciricity 158,677,727 152454 118
Sale of watar 36,004 453 27352 564
Solid waste 37,050 472 35,024 042
Sawerage and sanitalion charges 11,842 227 12788780
245,174 885 228, 61T 808
27, Rental of facilitbes and equipment
Premisos
Fremsas 1,622,711 1274777
Facilities and aquipment
Rental of facilties 5174 6,788
1,627 805 1,381,573
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8. Interest
intarest sxchange 11,885,759
Interest nor-axchange 2,681,B15
14,567 584

29, Agency services

Wader and Saniaton 470,427 420,072

30, Other revenue

Ofher incoema - (roflup) 8257 076 4,129,248

31. Oher incoma

Cametry leas 62 422 30,5964
Callection changes 1,817 525 49 657
Buiding phan approval 5,186,326 2974 513
P ; B4 1,564
Tandar docismans 43 £
Indsirance Rafund 185 455 -
Reconnaction feas 130,753 172,086
Ancilary charges 383,531 .

B,257.076 4,129,248

32, Property rales

Rates recalvod

Prapery rales income 125358978 120186622
Lass: Incoma fargone (2360.278) [2.610,833)

122,896,700 117,575,789
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2021

2020

32, Property rates (contineed)
Valuations

Rasidanlial

State oened

Muricipal farmas

Small hoidings

Inadussinial

Business

Agricufure

Public serdcs infrastnuctung
Pulblic banafit crganisaton
Chireh

Education

‘Wacan stands

Minirg

Existing famma without dwelings
Muricipal

G707, 211,535 B.6598,587,910

B, 365,400
B4, 468,000
B2, 570,000
184,148,500
1,154,277 112
1,380,143 000
16,738,006
8,526,000
06,871, B4GE
363,230,000
12,161,384
405,678, 100
162,527 000
28,173,301

217,100
64,358, 359
102, 450,000
168,524,500
G 871,700
1,448 028,000
B4,003,006
3,376,000
B2,858 058
375,354 854
58,518,100
476 218100
154,073,000
435 818,508

11,226,953,286 11,258, 404 115

Waluations on land and buildings are performed every 4 years. The |ast genaral valubtion came into effect an 1 July 2018
Inberim valuations are processad on an annual basis b take ints account changes in indhvidual property values duse to alerations

and subdhishons

A lixed rate i appéed to propenty valuations according bo differant calegones a5 por the lanf schadules [o datarming
aesasament rabes. Rebates of R15 000 on e property valuation are granted to residential propery canes




Gamagara Local Municipality
Anfual Financial Statamants tor the year ended 30 Jung 2021

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 20 2020

3. Government grants and subsidies

Dperating grants
Equitable share 45, 742000 A7 163,000
Maticnal: Firancial Managamant Grant 1. 70,000 1,770,000
Pravincial: Dopartment of Public Warks: EPWP Programme 1,261,785 1,017 482
Provincial: Library - ZrT 82T
Maticnal Deparimant Environmenial - 150,000
Municipal Disasler Relie! Grant - 25,000
Educatian, Training and Devefament Prachicas: SETA 243,077 158,783
48,951 BT2 40,628,892
Capital granis
Nagianal: Municipal Infragtuctune Grant (MIG) 4492560 11,434 §57
Hational: Department of Mingrals & Energy (INEF) 25004003 15.886,785
Energy Efficicency Damand Side Managemen| Grant 5,118,525 4. 381,475
‘Water Sarvice Infrastructure Grant (WSHS) 28,0017 9511, 444
60,514 314 41,314 561
109,856,186 81, 0d4 453
Equitable Share

Ini tesrms of the Constibulion, this grant is used 1o subsidise the provision of basic services 1o indigent cormmunity mambars.
Al registered indigants recaive a manthly subsidy of RB47.78 - (2020 RS61,14 -), which is funded from the grant
Mational: Financial Management Grant [FMG)

Clarent-yaar receipls 1, 700,000 1,770,000
Cenditions med - transfarmed to revenus {(1,700.000)  [1,770.000)

- =

The Financial Managemant Grant (FMG) was allocated to promate and support refarms in financial management by building
capacity in municipalities b imglémant the Muricipal Finanees Managermant Act (MFRAY,

Mational: Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Badance unspent al beginning of year 418,143

Current-ypar receipts 11,658,000 11,853,000
Conditians mel - ransfemed to mvenue (4,910, 7120 [11.434,857)
Citharr 418,143 -

T.583,574 418 143

The Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) was allecated fo provide specific capital finance for eradicating basic municipal
infrasiructure backliogs for poor housshalds, micro enterprises and Social institutions BENACING DOON SOmiFnilies.

Hational: Department of Minaeral & Energy (INER]

Balancs unspent ab beginning of year 14 500,214 1,701,985
Cisrent-year mogipls 20,000,000 30387000
Conditions met - ranaferred bo revanua (25,004,003} (15885 785)
Cediap - (1,701, 66)

8,498,211 14,500,214

-4
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313, Gowernment grants and subsidies {contimead)

The grant was alfocated Lo implemant the Inlegrated National Electrification Programme by providing capital subsidies to
municipaites to address the electrification backlog of all existing and planned residential dwelings (incudng nfomal
settlemants, farm dwellars, new and axisting dwellings) and the installation of relevant bul infrasireciure

Provincial: Department of Public Works: EPWP Programme

Balanca unapeni al beginning of year 231,547 369,575
Cusrenbyear mosiphs 1,055,000 1,249,000
Conditions met - ransfermed 1o revenue (1.261.785) (1,007 483)
Rollaver nof approved- Iransfamed to payables - {389 575y

24,712 21,517

The Expandad Public Works Programma was allccated to incentrise municipalfies to expand work creation sffons through the
use of labour intensive delivery methods in the following identified focus areas, in compliance with the Expanded Public 'Works
Programme guidslines: road maintenance and the maintenance of buildings: low traffic roads and rural roads: basic sensces
infrastructure, including water and sanitaton feliculation(exsduding bulc infrastructure); ofher ecanamic and social infrastructure;
tounsm and cullural indusines, wasis managemant; parks and beautification; sustainable land-based Falhoods: socal sendcas
pragramimas; community safaly programmes.

Equitaile share - COVID 19

Currani-yaar raceipls 5,442,000 -
Carditiong met - transfermed to revenis (3,800,000} -
1,642,000 .

This was an allocation s the municipality for SOVID 16

Provincial; Library

Balance unspent al beginning of yesr 725373 GEd B35
Cumani-yaar recaipts - 1,003,000
Condiliens med - ransferred 1o reverue - (277,827
Roliover not approved- ranafarmad Lo payabes - (654 B35}

TI53T3 728,373

Conditions $4#l fo be met - reman ligbilitles [see nols 23).

The Pavincial Library Grant was allocabed to transform urban and rural community ibrary infrastructune, facilities and services
{primarily targeting pravicusly disadvaniaged communities) through a recapitalized pragramme at provincial level in support of
Iecal government and national miliatives

Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Management (EEDSM)

Balance unspent at begnning of year 618,525 -
Currant-year recsipia 4 500,000 5,000,000
Conditions mat - transfered to revenue [5,118,525) {4 381475}

- 618,525

The Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Management grant was allocated to provide subsidies in municipaliies ba implement
efficiency and demand side management initialives with in municipal infrastructure in order to reduce slectricity consumption and
improve enargy efficiency
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31 Government grants and subsidiss (continued)

Education, Training and Develomant Practices- SETA

Currani-year recaipts 248,077 156,783
Candilions met - trarsfered to revenue {248077) {156,783

Im tarms of Skills Lewy Act of 1989, LGSETA pay 5 a mandatory grant which is 20% of 1% the municipality pays ta the South
Atrican Fevenue Service for Sl Devalopment.

Water Service Infrastructure Grant (WSIG)

Balance wapenl at begirming of year 18,488,557 11,730,543
CuereEnbyear receipls 8,700,000 25000000
Condtions mel - transferred bo revenues (36,208, 218) {9,611 444)
Oeher = (B30 543)

1,889,339 18,488,557

Condilions still 1o b met - remain Babdities [see noba 235,

Tha Water Sarvice Infrasbcture Grant was allocated to faciltate the planning and implementation of vanous water and
Banitabion projects 1o accelerale backiog reduction and enhance o sustainabilty of sendces espacially in rural musicipalities.
pravide basic and intamitbent water and sanitation supply that ensures provision of services (o identified and priaftsed
cOmmAnnes, including spring protection and groundwater develapment; suppert municipalities in mplemanting watsr
canservation and water demand management prajects; suppor the close-oud of the existing Bucke! Eradication Programema
intenaantion in formal residential areas; suppart drought relisd propects in aMected municpalites,

Changes n level of governsent gramts

Baged on the allecations sef oul in the Division of Revenwe A, (Aot ., of 20X2), no significant changes in the level of
gavemmant grant funding are expecied aver the farthcoming thres (3} financial years.

4. Public contributions and donaticns

Fulblie contributions and donations 10306173 84,134,106

35. Fines, Penalties and Forfeits

Building Fines 156,540 1,172,181
Court Traffic Fines T34 850 -

§81,240 1,172,181

G
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38. Employee refated costs

Basiz 107 385,378 91.654 368
Contributions {o Bargaining Councd 53876 233,148
Medicad pid - compary contributhans 11435355 10,300,965
LIF 783,055 604,369
500 1,342,804 1,108,430
Leave pay provision charge 4758 124 713,569
Crarent Serdcs Costs (Medical & Leng Service Awar 41 447 -
Defned canirbution plans 17. 740,872 18 116, 662
Trawel, motor car, accomenadation, subsistenca and atber alkwances 0 240 265 B. 740,900
Crearlime paymants 14853492 14524855
Lang=senice awarnds 1.702. 835 1,453,857
13th Chegues B 3ATe 781 T.7%0, 608
Acting aflowances 1.885.071 1.3, 710
Housing benefits and allowancas 1,891 717 1,652 617
Standby Allowanca £.748.125 2.4272,089
Group e Insuance 182350 483
Cellubar and Telephane 36T 303 410,658

182,891,760 164,986,206

Ramunaeration of Municipal Manager - KJ Leserwane

Annual Remunaration AE4 247 1,001,280
Pefarmance Bonuses 120,034 120.004
Travel Allgwance ETE 162 B5R.572
Celiphona Allowanca 18,200 19,200
Other 248 071 .

1,825,708 1,658,048

Remuneration of Chief Finance Officer - A Makoku

Annyal Remunaraiion 275,260
Traved Allswance 181,120
Celphane Allowance 12,000
458,400 -

Mr A Makoku was appoinied in Januany 2021
Remuneration of the Director: Corporate Services - L Seetile

Annval Remunarabion S41 243 574 024
Perfarmancs Bonusas TE1T 95,73
Travel Mlowance 60 828 375,723
Celiphans Alowance 15,200 19,200
Hcling Allawance 88722 -

1,085,167 1,064,730

Remuneration of the Director: Infrastructure - KN Ositang

Annual Remuneration 581245 574,024
Performance Bonusas 75173 95764
Travel Aliowance 350,820 A76. 723
Celiphane Alowance 19,200 18,200

06 445 1,064,731
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Figures in Rand 2021 2020

35 Remuneration of ceuncillors [continuad)

Remunaration of the Director: Development and Town Planning - TP Rapelang

Annual Remuneration 541,243 472113

Perormance Bonuges 75,173 0,015

Traved Allowanos 3E0.83 310,102

Celiphone Allpwanca 19,200 17,600

A5 445 B29,830

Remuneration of the Acting Director: Community Services - GN Loets

Annual Remuneratan &12 830 T4 724

Parformanca Bonuses &7, 710 G727

Trawel slowance 177,801 167 437

Cefiphang Allcwance 5,580 8.990

Acting Allcracance 101,688 A7 525

Ot 138,902 217 8E2
1,308,588 1,311 485

Mr G.N Loeto has been acting since May 2018 to date.

Remunerathen of Acting Chief Finance Officar - § Leishabo

Annual Remunaration 398 744 248 G0

Performance Bonuses G124 2

Traeel Allowance 88,851 55,812

Calphaone Allowance 4,595 3,330

Arling Allwance 44,583 .

Cnhar 5. Tar -

612194 308,078

My K.5. Letshaba acted for fha peried, Mareh 2020 o December 2020,

37, Remuneration of councillors

Councilors: 3,582,217 A 6736z

Comparry Conlributions fo UIF, Madizal and Pensian Funds T2 58,542

Cither Allowances (Cellular Phones, Housing, Transport, ebe.) 1,767,573 1,801,087
5,350,510 5,530 T

In-kind benefits

The Councillor oecupying the positan of ihe Mayor of the municipality serve in a full-brme capacity. He is provided with cifice,
accommodation and secretarial suppart at the expanse of the municipalty in arder 1o enable him to perioem him official

Bubes,
Thar Mayor has usa of 8 Council oened vahicka for cficial duties.
M. Dwepreciation and amorisation

Praperty, plant and equipmaen
Intangible assats

50,162,113 449,757,626
315 205
60,192,113 50, 093,030
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Figures in Rand 021 2020

3%, bmpairment of assets

Impairments

Fropery, plant and eguipment 210 303 2366, 818

The main classes of assets affected by impairment losses are;

Infrasinichens

Fumiture and afffice aquipman

The main classes of assets affectad by reversals af impairment losses are:

nfrasirusine

Tha main events and cifcumstances that led to the recognition of thesa Impairment losses ane as Tollows:

Condition assessmant of assels

The main events and circumsiances that led to the reversals of these impairment losses are as follows:

Disposal of assets

4. Financa cosls

Mon-currani Berrowings 4479453 4,061,382

Interesi on convertble mstrumenis - 1.070,322

Trade and othar payabdas 9547 182 200504114

Curranl bomowings 4,271,000 .

Sendce cancession arangemants - 4 320,181

Landfill site 1,511,770 -

30,209.405 29,995,018

41, Lease rontals on operating lease

Equipment

Contraciuad amounis T.085 536 5,781,934

432, Dabt impalrment

Coninbutions to dabd impalmmant provision (18,628,516} [BZB85772)

41, Bulk purchases

Electricity - Eskam 151,968,274 119004 372

Waler &, %65, 783 8,368 324
120,336,062 127 371696
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Figures in Rand 203 2020

44, General expenses

Addvedising 31 585 41,960
Audibors remuneration 4524 168 4,347 840
Bank charges 1,048,612 Ba8.197
Claaning 475 901 -
Computer sxpenses 219,830 345 841
Cansulting and professional feas 137N BES 24282073
Cansumables 7,118,418 4 241338
Liegal axpenses TH3,043 1.394. 068
Entertainmant az5 13,415
Hira 1,280,720 -
Insurance 2,158 B54 2,301,735
IT pxpanses 1,074,340 2,830 582
Motor wehicle expensas. B4, 626 B31,515
Tewn planning searices - 228,000
Fisal and &d 3534, 256 3,600,735
Printing and stalionery 456,010 1,328,251
Gardening sarvices = 2530
Protective diathing ETB 415 1,264 475
Sacwity {Guarding of municipal proparty) 8,738 556 232708
Saltwan: expansos 122,062 48,500
Subscriptions and membership feas 1,856 637 1,820,043
Teleghone and cormmunication 7506605 B.598,301
Training T46, 700 E41 TET
Subsistence and Travefling TE020 2.123,287
Catenng services 3T 426 5,140
Prapaired electsicity services 859,965 5517727
Maler management spNACES 1652517 2,005,208
Fire proteciion sanrvcas 1,208,051 & 349, TV
Sundnias 3,130,186 3 165,320

90,818,213  &7.833,323

45, Falr value sdjustments

Imyesstmant property (Fair value madel) 14, 976,863 1,470,208

46, Investmont revenus

Interas] revenss
Bank 348 302 L0888

47, Auditors’ remunesation

Foes & 624 1E8 4 34T 620

&7
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Figuras in Rand 202 2020
dE PRelated parties
Ralatanships WWard Sairnama Imitiaks
Caouncillar i Saetis oP
Concillor 1 Marwe A
Cauncillar 1 Shalman MC
Caimcillar 2 Esau et}
Councillar 3 Moume MF
Iayor Hanlise OE
Caunciliar Progamanal du Plassis H
Coauncillar Proportianal Baoysen A
Councilior Proporional Crpen M
Cauneillar Proportional Lakpadi BP
Counciliar Propomional Magagane MNE
Cauneiliar Proportianal Juseph oW
Coungilla Proporional F i H.J
Diractor:
Municipal Manager Ligganwmns KPR
Chial Financial Dfficar Makoku iy
Acting Chief Financial Lalshabo 5
Cifficer
Direcior: Conparabs Seatla L
Sanices
Dhrector Tachmical Ositang KN
Acting Director: Comemunaty Loato G
Sanices
Directar Develapment and Rapelang L]
Teorwm Planning
Related party balances
Amounts intluded in Trade receivable (Trade Payable) regarding ralated pariies
Saphing Dawn [7.881) (44, 154)
Contracted Supplier Hama of Organ ol  Position hald 2031 2020
Spouse State
Sapphire Dawn Chig Gamagara  Millasight 27391 42777
Enpgelbrecht Local
_ Murscipality
hayhi & Associates Eglebogile  Depariment  Assistand TAT S48 1,186 261
Fampla of Safety and Director
Muoryahi Liagan
TE4.837T 1,229,038
Sarvicas rendered b relsled parties Rates charges  Service Sunsdry Oulstanding
charges charges balances
¥ear anded 30 Jupe 2021
Councillars 118,747 208 3656 18170 184 382
Seclion 57 Pevsonnal 13,248 1,632 15,644 20,723
128,996 30,598 E4.014 214,005
Rates charges  Service Sundry Duitstanding
charges charges balances
Councillors
Exmcutive Mayor O.E. Hankiza 12,5929 3,807 16,735
Councillor; Ward 1: DUP. Seetle

Councillor: Ward 1: AL Monwe
Counclles Ward 1: MLC. Skaiman
Coungiller, Ward 1; G.J. Esau

&rd -

i & 01 B
]

=

&0
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Figures in Fand H 2020
48, Raolated parties (continued)
Cowncillor: Ward 1: MUF. Ngume - - - -
Councillor: PR H. cu Plassis: - - - -
Coauncillar, PR; A. Beaysen 431 6250 2073 8,863
Councillor: PR: MUK Cirpan 4,837 “ B4 5875
Councillor PR: B.P. Lekgadi E - -
Councillar: PR: N.5. Magagana - - - p
Councilior, PR GV Josaph 851 - - G561
Councillar. PR: H.J, Fourie 110,738 B H88 a1 430 151,777
116,747 29,366 3B ATH 184,282
Hates charpes Sanvica Suindry Ohtstanding
charges charges. balances
Saction 57 Pargonnel
Mumicipal Manager; K.P. Laserwang - - (115) [115)
Chial Fingncial Oficer. A Maksfu - - 20,167 200167
Director Coporale Services. L. Seetile - - - =
Diractor Infrastructure: K.N. Osiang 1823 285 1.907
Director Developrmeant and Town Planning: TP, 2,135 1,347 176 3657
Rapelang
Acling Cheal Financial Officer: K.5. Letshabo = - (¥4 2]
Acting Director: Community Services &491 - {4,382} 4,108
12,245 1,632 15,544 8,723
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Figures in Rand 20 2020
48, Related paries (cominued)
Servicas rendered 1o related parlies Rates chaiged  Seracs Sundry Crutsinrgding
charges changes balances
Yoar ondad 30 Juna 2020
Councillors 181,084 53,848 001 263,818
Section 57 Personnad 13,181 23,004 23,004 45,057
154,240 75,852 53,095 308,575
Rates charges  Senica Surdry Critatanding
Shanges th bala
Councillors - N e
Exncutioe Mayor: O.E. Hanbiss 12,871 1,587 14, T8
Councillor; Ward 1: 0P, Sesble . 5 60 151 5,681
Councillor; Ward 1: &) Morea B4 17,764 2,283 20,953
Councillor: Ward 1: M.C. Skeiman B . " X
Councillar; Ward 1: G.J. Esau - = .
Councillor: YWard 1: M.F. Ngume : - :
Councikar: PR H. du Plessis 14, 124} 259 13,885}
Counciliar PR A Booysen ) L i S
Councibar PR: M.E. Ompen - 185 2874 3,180
Councilar: PR: BP. Lekgadi A 5 d g
Councilor: PR- N.S. Magagana : : p
Councillor: PR: GV, Joseph 6,355 - . 6,355
Councillor PR: H.J. Foura 177,534 16,078 22 55 16,666
181,059 32,548 30,011 263,518
Rales charges  Service Sundry Dutstanding
charges charges balancas
Section &7 Personnel
Murnicipsl Manager K.P. Letarwans - 4,252 4 153
Chief Financial Officer: N.M, Grond - 1.350 22,066 23,426
Director Corporate Sendces: L Seaiks 1150 : T3 1172
Direecior Infrastructhure; .M. Ositang 1478 248 - 1.723
Direclor Davelopmant and Town Planming: T.F, 4770 anez 435 a7
Rapalang
5785 - 481 BT
13,18 BETZ 23,004 45,057
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48, Related parties (continued)
Ramuneration of management

CouncillorsMay oral commitles members

2021
Basic salary  Dthar shoe- Total
term amplayes
banafis

Mama
O.E. Hantime G675 605 258,615 #35,610
A ). Monwm 204,223 112 508 318 A
WG, SEpiman 2135237 112,508 326 435
G.J Esau 145,620 75,005 2N 825
MF. Mogume 204,223 112,504 6,831
oP. Ewudq 540,798 216,672 757, 368
H. du Plessis 215,827 112 508 A5 435
A Bodysen 274 540 131,505 406,345
MK, Orpan 204,323 112 504 296 &
B.F. Lekgadi prai - ek | 112,508 315,83
M.5. Magagane 282 844 134, 448 417,252
G\, Joseph FH2 44 134,448 £17 282
H.J Fourie 13827 112,508 A, 435
B.|. Sabago 51,081 20,127 9,208

3TMEee3 1,787 BTE 5§ 480 565
2020

Basic salary  Other short- Tistal
tefm amployes
benefits

Mama
0.E. Hanise 853,311 250674 203,885
A W G 265327 128,173 HE3, 500
MLLC. Skeiman 208,749 109,678 36427
G.J Exau 206, T49 108 678 16,427
M.F, Hguma 265,327 128,173 200,500
D.P. Sestia Sid B0 09414 32,058
H. du Plessis 208, 744 108,678 6 427
A. Booysan 285027 128,473 363,500
MK, Orpen 265,327 128,173 383,500
B.P. Lekgad 265,327 128,173 363,500
MLS. Magagane 273353 130,707 404,050
C.V. Josaph 273,353 130,707 4 0650
HLJ. Fousie 206,749 108,678 318,427

3,876,258 1,801,044 5677382

Additional Information

The salanes, allowances and banafs of councillars ans wilhin the upper imils of the ramework arvisaged in saction 218 of the
Consbibution of South Alrvica

|
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Figure= in Rand 021
48, FRelated parties (continued)
Management class: Executive managemaent
2031
Basgic salary  Bonuses and  Diher shodt- Aeling Total
pedormance  iorm omployes  allowances
redated barafita
paymenis

Mame
K Letarwana HE4 242 120,054 841433 - 1,825 Tl
A Makoky 275,280 - 183,120 - 468 400
L Su'h‘h 541,243 75173 380,023 BG 722 1,088 167
KM Crsitang 541,243 TEITI Ia0.0z8 - 9986 445
TP Rapalang 541,243 75,173 3&0,029 E 08 245
5 Lelshabo 365, Td4 G, 104 #.733 45593 a12.154
G Loats 813,530 BT, 710 d54 503 33,855 1,308 588

3,972,518 479,387 2,668,876 173170 7,293,948
2020

Baslc salary Boauses and  Olher shor- fcting Tolad
performance  term employes  alowances
il e benafils
paymanis

Hama
KP Lesernwane 1,001,280 130,034 LT Tz 1,690,045
i Gm 445 44% 110,584 375,238 . 935 563
L Seatile Sid 024 55, TR 3bd 803 44 861 1,108,581
KM Osilang 74,024 5, Th4 354,923 - 1,064,731
TF Rapalang 472113 30,015 327 02 . 26,820
5 Lotshaba 248,538 20,259 59,142 23,338 351,675
G Loato Tid, T4 B3, 727 A65, 400 BT B25 1,311, 485

4,084,854 535485 2,525,057 155824  7,301.0M

T2
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458, Prior period grrors

Statement of Financial Position

Figures in Rand Molefs) Penviaustly Adjustmepn R Resiahad R

mepanad clasgificalion

ASsalE

Currant Assats

Ifier Iofies 4 861,668 {117, 920) - Tad G40

Oparatiag lease assat 5 35,307 - x 35,307

Other trade recelvabbas from sxchange ransactiong B&E 619,724 1,754, 183 2373887

Recetvablos from non-axchangs ransactions Tha 75,568,180 14,270,485 = B0B48 655

VAT recetable 8 3,275,540 356, 442 = X3E42422

Racatvablas fiom axchange ransactions 1a 177,667 &3E {1,284, Ta0) - 175,503,046

Cash and cash eguivalanis 13 35,300,583 o 35 380 663
313,410,648 14,318,100 AT, Ti8,038

Hon-Current Assels

Invesiment property 14 204 584 017 (F46,240) 283, B4T 77T

Proparty. plant and squepment 15 1,153,008,238 1,566 GAS - 1,154 562 224

Intangible assots 16 B33 553 - E38.953

Hantage asseis 17 T4 541 - T4 581

1,448 813, THS B0, 746 = 1,449 323 535

Total Assois 1,761,924 437 15,127,836 = 4, TFT,052.373

Liabibities

Currant Liabilities

Char financial linbibbas 16 38,180,857 . 38,186,857

Payables from exchangs ransactions 15 306,507,705 (T84 B60) 384,132.838

Payables from non-gxchange 20 38451773 12822404 51,284,177

Consurmer dapasits 21 BTl A28 = 5,706.428

Empiloyee benedit abligatian 22 2 X36,000 2,236,000

Uinspent corditional grants and receipts 23 34,682,320 - 24,582 329

Provisions 24 36,204 575 - 38,204 575
E52 3TR TET £357. 838 - 557736302

Hon-Currant Liabilities

Emplayen benefit obligation 2 41, 124,000 - 41,121,000

Total Liabilities £93,499, 767 5,357,535 - 608,857,202

Hat Assels 1,168,424 670 8,770,401 - 1,178,185.07T1

Accumulated sunglus 1,188,424 672 BTTOAGE - 1,178,185.071
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48, Prior period errors {contineed)

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Ramnd Mota(s)  Previcusly Adjusirman Re- Restabed e
clasaifasnbicn
Ravaniie
Rovanue from exchange iransactions
Service charges 26 222 245,407 8272398 228,517,805
Rental af tacilities and equipman 27 1,281,573 - 1,281,573
fgancy sanicas 430,072 - 420,002
Ahar incame a1 4,017 235 111 813 4139 248
Inbarest recenwed « inwestmant 45 508,814 - 508.E18
Total revenue from exchange transactions 254,654 800 (10,837, 284) 214 857 516
Rewenus from nom-exchange transactions
Taxation revenss
Progerty rabes a2 117,575 79 = 117575788
Licencas and Parmits (Mon-exchange) 2,529 813 {1,619 625) 910,188
Tramstor revanus
Govermmant grants & subsidies A% 81,787 BFD 158 TE3 81,544 453
Public contibutions and danations 4 i, 0,885 {156, TA3) 84,134 106
Fines, Penalties and Forfails 1,172,181 - 1,172 181
Total revenue from non-exchangs transactions 308,244 187 (12,507 470) 205,736,717
Total revenue 25 542,938,987  [32,344,T54) £30,594,223
Expanditure
Ermployee ralated cosis M (185,045 958) Ra.720 (154,558, 268)
Remumneration of councillons ar [5.530,771) . (5.530.771)
Depreciation and amartisatian a0 49,917,319) (AT5.T11) {50.053,020)
Impairmiend loss! Revarsal of impalmments 35 (2,368,818) . (2.364,818)
Finanos casls 40 {29,965, 048) i (£6.855,019)
Lease rentals on oparating lease {5,781 934 - (5. TE1,934)
Dbt bmypasrment 432 37,508,421 45 14734 §2.885,772
Bad debis witten off 42 {3,301, 584) . (3.301 584)
Rapairs and mainlenance (3.679.8662) (1.348.823) (5039, 685)
Bulk purchases 4 (127 372 664) £ (127,372, 656)
Transders and Subsidies - - .
General Expenses 44 (80,671,925) 2.833.802 (87,832,323}
Total exponditure (448 185 813) 46,561,150 (358,555 3184}
Dperating surplus 116, TE2Z4T4 14,216,405 130,988,679
Loss on dizposal of asssts and Rabililies 13,180,793} - {3,180, 7483)
Fair value adjustments 43 1,470,508 - 1,470,808
Acluarial gains/losses a2 0,658 558 . 9,658,558
7,048,273 ® T.8438,273
Surplus for the year 124, 730,747 14,216,405 138,947 152

[1] Remapging of RT76, 184 rorn vardous vobes

[2] Restatement of VAT recaivable acemiing from cther restatemenis F366 442

[3] Remappings and Resiatemants amaounting io RS 088 771

[4] Remappings of voles meant to by in Payables fram nan exchange RE6.070

" SewMNoe 2549
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Figunes i Rand Hoba{s) 2021 2020
Restaied®

49, Prior period errors (continued)

[5iReclassiScation of other raceivables 3 238 267

[} Han Billing accounts comectad and biled retrospectively RS, 906 206, R172.096 reclassified
[7] Reclassification of accounts from other income voles B111,913

[B] Moved from grants and Subsidies R156,783

[8] Miaved from Payables R1,618 625

[10] Remapping of Employees woles RS9, 730,

[11] Remapping from Genaral Expanditue BT 468 32629

[1:2] Prowisions was adjusted by R- which relates to restaternant of pravision for Landfil site which was restaled 85 a resull of
the municipality being issued with a licence for the dumping of waste.

(%3] Remapping and Restatement of Prepaid Electricity Sarvices
[14] Remapping of Invenicry vates and Restaterment of Inventary. The mavement is R117,120.48

[15] Fruitiegs and Wasteful axpanditure was restated to inchide items that were excluded from the prEvious regisber and
exchuding Hems that were accounbed for in the ncoorrect Bnancial yEar

[16] Imegular expenditure was restated to recognise ilems that wane Bréveously mocluded from the regisier and 50 remave
ilemns that were recognized in the incormect perad. Items that had bean recogresad inclusive of VAT ware correcied,

[17] Property plant and equipmen! was resated dus b now found sssets

[29] Reclassificaticn of actuarial gains from employee costs 1o ather repantabile items R 50,720,

[22] Depreciation was adjwsted by RO175.711) due to comaction af deprecialion caloulation,

[28] Debt impairment was adjusied by R45,187,341 due to changs in migthodology of Fmpairment

|26] General expensas was adjusied by F4.572 599 which relates rrainly to reclassification of misallocaled sxpansas,
[27] Finance lease obligation was adjusted by R, 123,485 1o comect [rior peviod enors on amortisation schedules,
0. Godng concern

Management considered the fallowing matiers relating to the Going Concem:

Men-complance (30 days) - The municipalty is curengly not paying &l their creditors within the accepted 30 days. This also
resulied in fruitiess and wasteful expenditure due i interest on overdue crediless account,

During 2020 the Council adcpted the 202002021 to 2023724 Budget. This threa-year Medium Term Revenue and Expenditura
Framework (MTREF) o support the ongoing dedivery of municipal senvices to residents reflectad that ihe Budget was cash-
backed dver the thrae-year period

The munacipality's Budget is subjected 1o a vary rigoraus independent sssessmant process o assses s cash backed atalus
befare § is ulimaltely sppraved by Couneil,

Sinct daily cash management processes are embedded in the municipality's operations tn manage and maonitor & actual cash
inflows and cash aulllows in terme of the cash-fow foracas) supporting the Budget The cash managament processes is
complemented by monthly and quarterty reporting, highlighling the sclual cash position, including the associated rigks and
remeédial actions 1o be inslituled,

" Bew Note 2 5 4D
75
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Figures in Rand Male(a) 2021 2020
Rastabed"

50, Godng concemn {contineed)

Az the municipality has the power bo levy fees. tantfs and changes, this will result in an angoing inflow of revenue to suppar the
angoing dekvery of municipal serdces. Cerain key financial ratios. such as bquidity, cost coverage, deblons’ collecton rales and
credilors” payment ferms ane closely maonitored gnd ihe necedaary cofreciive actions inslitubed

The lollowing ndesalons have a negative oulicok on the gomg concedm of the municipality;

- Cierent kabedities exceed currand assets by B (298611433

- Graditors days in 2021 ara (313) and in 2020 are (324)

= Debtors days in 2021 are 239 and in 2020 are 255

Thee municipality awns Eskom RI25 845 418 and Sedibang Water RO70 214 at year end.

Deapile he above negative indicalars, the municipality 5 8 gong concem becauss of the obawing

Itis B state enbly sl up by the Conslibdion of the Republic of South Afica to provide basic services (o the communily and is
aisa funded by the state for that purpase. Fallume b provide thase senvices will prompt Mational Gowernment intereention o
ensuna it slays functional and able (o deliver basic servces and consequently compliance with the Gonstibution

Under the DORA Act {Division of Revenue Bill - Bl Pubkshed In Gevernment Gazetie Mo, 43025 of 17 February 20201 the
muricipakty has been allocabed e fallowing funds for the years 2020021 bo 202223

20221 2027202 20222023 Total
Finance Managemant Grant (FMG) 1,700,000 2,000,000 2,200,000 5,900,000
Expanded Public Works Program (EFWP) 1,055,000 - - 1,055,000
Municipal Infrasiruciure Granl (MIG) 11,803,000 12,441,000 12,908, 000 a7 152,000
Energy Efficiency and Demand Sida Managameni 5,000,000 3,000,000 . 8,000,000
Integrated Mational Elactrificaton Pragramme Grant (INEP) 43,000,000 24138000 30,000,000 87,138,000
Waler Service Infrasiructure Grant (WSHG) 15,000,000 15,000,000 25000000 55000000
Regicnal Bulk Infrastruciure Grant (REIG) - TaBEM4000 139073000 208,577,000
Equilaile Share 41,842 a0 A7 584 000 53, 6B8 000 143214 000

199,500,000 183,968,000 241,868,000 545,337,000

Thare is no indication of o possibility of default by the gavemment in paying grants under tha act This iz also comoboratad by
euperience whene Nalicnal Treasury has mat its coligations yeas on year and has therelare crasted a constructive obligation

In addtion, the murcpalty collects revenue for senvices rencered and this will augmaent thair cash flows in subdagquent years
Theare was an outbreak of COVID-18 which was declared an epadamss by the World Health Organisalicn and following that. the
South Africa Governmant declared # as such. Inspite of the COVID=19 outbreak, the municipality will conlinue a3 B goirg
conces™ &% it & pan of the insbitutions that supply critecal sarvices 1o the comsmunites it sensas. The President of South Africa
also pladged suppan far all institutions thad supply eritical services and afund has also bean sat up 1o Support thess irstiitions,
The municipality has also recehved their grants (Equiabile shara) and they will continue to receive grants in the foressable future,

Taking the aforementicned inlo account, management has prepaned the Annual Financial Statements on Bhe Galng Concerm
Bakis.

51. Unauthorised expenditure

Opening Daance as previcusly regomed 583,340,333 578,550,046
Oponing balance as restated BE3,340,333 578,550,946
add; Unauthorised Expandilune - cument ear 449,765,070 & THO 3A/T
Closing balanco 633,136,403 583,340,133
" Gem Nole 28 4%
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Gamagara Local Municipality
#Annual Financal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Fand Mabe{) 2021 2020
Rastated"

51. Deviation feodm supply chain management reguiations {continued)
The over expendiiure Incurred by municipal departments during the year Is attributablo to the following categories:

Man-cash 49,796,070 4,785,337

Analysed as follows: non-cash

Depreciaton and amertisation 4f, 245 858 4 TRG A8F
Bad debis 4 E50.412 =

43,796,070 4,789,387

&3, Fruitless and wastetul expenditurs

Opening batance as pravigusly reporied 56,828,554 32 MR 329
Opening balance ag restated 56,029,054 32,265,109
Add: Fruithess and Wasteful Expenditure - currenl yaar = 24 654 T25
Closing balance 56,029,054 56,020,054

The Fruitless and wasieful axpenditure is mainky madausp of inberest for late payment of Eskom bulk account, Devedaprment
Bank of Southem Africa and the South Afncan Revenue Sarvices.

BY.  Irregular expendiburg

Cpaning Dalance as prenviously repanied G224, N00661 523 885820

Comection of prior penod aror = [1d D58 BAE)
Opening balance as restated B34, 700,661 509,517,154

fdd; imegular Expendifture - cuement year 104,600,010 115,183 507

Liess: Armount writtan off by cauncil- prios years (444 555 T7E) -

Less: Amount written off by council - cusrent yaar (25,542 407}

Closing bakance 263,202,480 824,700,561

Incidents/cases Identified in the current year include those listed balow:

Campatitive bidding nol irvited 14,873,800

Thren writhen quotaticns nel irmdied T4, 102 -
Han-comphiancs wih agislaten an 93,852,007 115,183,507
contracisfMon-compiance with procurement

DIOCESSRE

108,600,008 115,183,507

B4, Additional disclosure In terms of Municipal Finance Management Act

Contributions Lo organised local governmaent - SALGA

Curmani yedr subacripton I fas 1,623,368 1,830,043

Al Pees

Curmand year supecriplon f bea 4624 188 4,261,637

Amount paid - curment year (4.520.548) (4.251.435)
3,642 10,2032

" Sae Mole 2149
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Siatemeants far the year ended 30 June 3921

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Malefs) 1 2020
Restated™®

B4. Additional disclosure in torms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued]

PAYE and UIF

Opening batanoe 2,214,885 22810450

Curent year subscriplicn | lea 047,088 25351397

Ammowant paid - curmenl pear (289,041,088} (26351317

Araunt paid - previous years = [@0.398.222]
2,214 BBE 2,212,228

Pemsion and Medical Ald Deductions

Opening balanca 3,253,280 3,020,252

Currént year subscription / ina 45840162 38809025

Amount pasd - curment year (44, B08,B56) (38676047
4,283 566 3,253,260

VAT

VAT recaivable MBI EIG 23643433

WAT aulpul payables and VAT input receivables are shown n note

ARVAT reburns have been submitied by the dus date throwughoul the year.

® Sea Nobe F & 4%
T4



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial 5ialements for the year ended 30 Junse 2021

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Modeds) 201 2020
Reastaled*

54, Additlonal giselosure n arms of Municigal Finance Management Act (continued)

Bulk Etectricity and Water Losses In terms of Section 128 [2)[d}i) of the MFMA

Elpctricity

Laost Unils ‘also
& June 2021 Unacoounted ERcinoty Loasas 15,052 681 18,262, 144
S0 Jurse 2020 Unaccountad Ellull'.l:l'1'|':ll1|I Lossas 17,517,820 19,501 65D

Electtiaty Losses occwf due 1o bechnical and non-tachnical losses (Technical losses - mharent resslance of conductors,
transformers and othar elecirical aquipmant; Mon-lechmical lodses - the lampering of meabers, the ingorrec! ralios used on bulk
rrabars, Faulty metars and illagal elestncty connectians),

Tha problem with tampered melers and dlesgal cannections i an angaing process, wilh regular action being taken against
defaullers. Faully melers are replaced as scon 85 thay are repoied,

Valumes in KWhiysar:

Sysiem Input Vialume 108,356,633 105,895 686
Balled Conaiimiphan (91,263,952 (B5.3TT B5E)
Distribution Loss 15,092 881 17817 . E20
Parcentage Distribution Loss 14.18 % 10,14 %
Loss (R} 18282, 144 19,801,540
Waler
Lot Units Wil
0 Jime 2021 Unaccounted Water Losses 3,231,605 1B8.562.735
20 June 2020 Unaccounted Waler Losses 2517 416 5,820 085
Adjusimant - 7,251, 990
Restated 30 June 2020 2517416  17.080.094

Waler Losses ocowr due 1o leakages, he lampering of melers, the incormed ratios used on bulk malers, faulty maters and Begal
wiilisr connachons,

The problem with ampered melers and ilegal connections is an gngoing process, with regular action baing Bken against
dafaulters. Faully maters and leakages ame replacediepaired as spon as they are reported.

Opening Balance Water Siock 346,603 308,325
System Input Valume T T4 BRE 5883970
Billed Consumplian (4,638,438} (2176235
Closing Balance Yaler Stock (08 328}

Distribulion Loss ilﬁﬁﬂ 2507 538
Opening Balance Water Stock 38,536 20,372
Syetem Inpul Valumea 5,784,130 5403240
Billed Consumpiian {2,540 559) [2,878,6560)
Closing Balance Waler Stock (32, 102) (36, 536)
Distribution Loss 3,231,8085 2,517 418
Percentage Distribution Loss 5603 % 48,50 %

" Soo Mot 2 & 49
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Francial Stalsmeants for Ii'lq:mrm 30 Juna 2021

Statement of Financial Performance

Frgueres in Rand Mabala) 2021 2020
Res@aind”

54, Additional disclosurs in lerms of Municipal Finance Managemaent Act [continued)
Lass 18,582, 735 17,080 094

WAT oulput payables and VAT inpul recevables are shown in note
ARVAT returns have baen submitied by the due date throughout the year,

Councillors” amear CoNSWMEr Scounis

The fefiowing Counclloes had amear accounts aulstanding far meds than 50 days at 30 Jung 2021

17 June 2021 Cuistanding  Cutsianding Total
less than 90  mona than 90 R
days days
=3 (=

0.E, Hamiss 1,048 16,887 168,735
[P, Soatia 570 - 570
A Booysan 345 B.518 8 64
MK, Orpan 187 5456 LTS
GV Josaph GE1 - 861
H.J Fourie 15,145 137,854 152,558

17,857 167,548 185,505
30 June 2020 Cutstanding  Outstanding Tolal

leas than 90 more than 90 B
days days
R ”

Hantise OE ag7 13,771 14, 768
Sealils PO 2,111 4 042 7053
O Plpssis 5P 1,818 = 1.818
Founa HJ B0, 755 155811 216,668

B5. 681 174,624 240,305

Dring the year the folowing Councllons' had amear accawnts culstanding for mare fhan S0 days.
Supply chain management regulations
If terma of sectian 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Managamant Regulatons ary devialion fam he Supply Chain

Management Policy needs 1o be approvedicondoned by the City Manager and noted by Council. The expenses ncurmd a5
lisied hessumder have been candanad.

" See Nobe 2549
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Skalemanis for the year ended 30 June 3021

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

5§ Contingencles
Contingent lipbilities incurred relating to interests in other entities

Curra Haldings [1) 120,000 100,000
Resilignt Proportios [2] 560,000 500,000
Imasy oba Muzaza [3] 1,000,000 1,000,000
Samany oba Drafling [4] 120,000 120,000
Darfling CH & A [5] 1 100,000
Case No: 28671 E Amadwala Constuchon Tradsng 363 CC [B] 4 BEE B34 4,000,000
D Almeaida [7] 100,000 -
Minisier of Waber and Sanitation [8] 100,000 100,000
Rural Metro Emergency Management Services (ST/201800554) (5] 4425175 4425175

10,920,999 10,345,175

[1] 1.Curra Haoklings brought an urgeni apphcation nterdicling the Municipality from disconnecting the slectricily.d dispuis in
terms of the Cradit Condrol and Debl Collecting Pelicy, The Municipal Aftomeys drafied a response 1o opposing the dispute in
oroer b proiect e interest of the Municpally heren regerding the culstanding eccount and monies due by Curo o the
Municipality. This is a panding High Coust matiar..

(2] Resient Properes brought an application for vanows relief prepurcial towards the Municpality Peyper Altameys issued a
courter applicatian of which steps are stll to ba laken. Peyper Altarmays wene appainted to act on behalf of the Municipality and
thiy mattar s panding High Coun matles.

[A]imatu cbo Mazaza, This is an cngoing mattar for variaus electricians who launched an statemant of casae in the Labour Court
for equal week for equal pay. this is however nat equal waork for equal pay and the Municipality had by oppose the maller. The
responge has been filed and it is now a matber still panding at the Labour Courl,

4] Samrmwu abe Doing, This is a Labour cour application matter i relation 1o the avamrments of demation of the applicant, The
matter is still penciing

[5] Darfling CH & A issued an applcation in the Labour Court in order ba render carain powers, which powers was taken away
by the Provincial Department. It was necessary 1o appoint Peyper Attormeys 1o act on behalf of the Murscpality. Th matber =
partly completed and ruled in feour of the municipality,

[6] Claim for serdcas rendered by the plaintiff in the sum of B3 400 000, Malter is defendad and parties are exchanging
pleadings, Extimate of R4 S55 824 includas clabm amount and poadible Eagatian,

[7] D Almigsda, Af apphcaton was launched to inberdict the Municipality from disconnecting the electricily supply pending the
revigye of the Municipalty's decision. This (s 38 a pending Bgatian, v v

[B] Minister of Water & Sanitation issuead summans agansl the Municipality and Peyper Attornays wene appaointed 1o act on
behalf of the Municipality. Currently the Ministar brought an applicatian for an irmegular step which is been opposed by Peyper
Amarnays on behall of the Municipalty and they have filsd the nacessary anawanng afidawil thensla,

(8] Rural Matro Emargancy Managenl Bervioes(STi201 BO0S54)2 s 3 claim for services rendered in the sum of R4 425, 174 66
cannat be estmated as chent indicated they intand to salte Be matisr,

57. Princlpal-agent arrangement
Raovenue recedved for agency activities

Agency Serdce - third party 4T0.42F 420,072

Raconcillation of movemant of funds betwesen principal and agent

G Noln 26 40



Gamagara Local Municipality

Annieal Firansial Stalemants for the yaar anded 30 June 3021

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand n 2020

57. Principal-agent arrangemant [continued)

2021 Tartal Expendiiure  Resources Fees paid to
principal inguirmsd [assats and Ajang
agency against funds  Habdliios)

Arrangoments unsler
Tanids cusiodianship
transfemed al agant
Departmant of Transport 3,003 472 - - 470 437
it Tetal Expénditure  Hescurces  Foes paid bo
principal- ncurred  {assats and agent
agemcy  againstfunds  liabilities)
dfraiigamants under
fumls cimtndisnship
crarsTarrnd of agent
Daepariment of Transpart 3,917,267 - - 420,072

The municipality is a party to a principal-agent arangement. Judgement is apphed in assessing whether the municipality is the
principal or agent. The agreement requires the municipality to parform &ll the registenng and testing function on bahalf of the
Morthem Cape Depariment of Transport which consist of motor wehicle registration and licenaing, driving license test centar
functions and wehicle lest stabion functions. The municipality is an agent 1o the agresment as thoy ane only entitied to
commission amount and deposits all the net amount received far services rendered 1o the pravincial department. The total
agency compensalion received is reflacted as agency sendces revenus on the face of the statement of financial performance,
Thera has nal bean any significant changes to the arangement during the cument inancial year

There was na remittance of any resorces dunng the pericd as the municipalty does nal kave custodianship of resources hakl
an behalf of the Depaniment of Transpor)

There are no risks that ane ransfered from the Dapartment of Transport ta the Municipalty as the municipality does not have
custodanship gvar the rescurces held on bahalf of tha principal (Department of Transpart),

Thers are no kabdites incurred on behalf of the Deparimant of Transpan that have been recognised by the entity, as well as any
camesperding rights of reimbursement that have been recagnised as assels

Carrying value of resources held on behalf of the Principal

Cash and cash equivalonis held on behalf of the Department of fransport and Prodiba 25,354 633 22058232

* See Mobe 2849



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Stalements for the year endad 30 Juna 2021

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 20 2020

68 Cash generated from oparations

Sunplus 13,138,667 138,947 152
Adjustments fior;

Depraciasiaon and amanisation G0 458 322 0. 003030
Gain on sale of assels and liabilties 378,908 3,180,733
Fair value adjuesimenis (14,975 883  (1,470.508)
ImipairrmEnt deficit 930,365 2 .36, 818
Dab impaimmant (18628 518) (E2B457TH
Bad debls witlen off 11,841,373 3,70 584

Mgummanis in cperaling lease assels and sccrials 20,635 -
heovermants in retiremeni benefil assets and labililles 11,155,000 (4,240,270
Mavernents in provisions 28,280,871 (13,522 848)
Other npr-cash items

Chamgs in provision obligabon {26,768 103) 14533170
Cronated assats (9,250, 504) -
Property. plant and equipment {205,448) 173,810,671

Cash and bank - 430,453

Intangitle assets . 335.505
Landfill assel - 1230815
Fecevables (38,657 T15) 43556133

General epenses - 1,160,370
Unallccated deposits - {120.324)
FElention (4,112,635 3,691 462)
LandSll prowision = (0858 74T
Invesimenl property = [1.470.508)
Revenues = (111,602 950)
VAT 2,554 081 245306
Payables 61,887  [5,241,030)
Iventary . (117.120)
Diesporiits - [2.222821)
Chargas In working capital:

I barnas 1535,931) gar 616
Ogher trade recervablas from axchange ransactions 2,288,383 (28 B50 188)
Consumer dabions 6,774,062 6334588
Payables from axchangs fransactions 55,501,222 57 558 B&3

VAT (8,201,154) (847 383
Tawes and ransfers payable (non-sxchanga) [5,685,028) (46,036 288)
Unspent condiional grants and receipts (13,8211,110) 20,828 38

Consumer dapasits 207,851 {471.611)

B2,953,250 173,569,047

£%.  Financial instruments disclosure

Categories of financial instrumeans

2021
Financial assets
A1 amortised Total
coal

Trada receivables 8,067, 400 8067 400
Recaivablas fram non-eochange ransactions 81838790 B1.838, 790
Receivables from guchange transactana 175,606,128 175.606,128
Cash and cash equivalanis 20558 137 20508137

295,140,455 295,140,458

Financial liabilities
* Bee Mole 28 49
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Fingncial Stalemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
FHI..H'EE in Rand 2021 2020

58. Financlal instruments disclosure (continued)

Al amortiaad Al coal Tokal
ol
Othar financial lkabiibes 43 669 410 - 42663410
Payables rom exchange bransactions 444 B34 048 = ddd B34 048
Payatles from non-echangs - 45509148 45589 148

487300458 45,589,949 532,502,607

2020

Financial asspis

A1 grmartised Total
cost
Trace and alher recaivaibles frem exchangs tansactions 619,724 619,724
Receivables fram noregxchange ranzactions Th,5680 180 5,589 180
Recaivables from exchange fransactions 177,657,826 177,657 626
Cazh and cash eguivalénis 35,350 983 35 350 553

108,237,683 288,237 6093

Financial abilities

A1 amortised AL cost Total
coal
Other Snancial abilities 38,1889 967 = 38188 957
398,597 706

Trade and ofhar payables from axchange transactions 385,587, T0S

Payables (non-axchange) 30,481,773 30.4461,773

414, TET 663 JH 461,773 4T3, 249 406

&1, Commitmants
suthorised capital expenditune

Alrgady contracted for but not provided for
L] Irirastniclune 25,505, 464 20,274 053

Total capital commibments
Already contracted for but not provided for 255004054 20274058

Muthorised operational expenditurg
Thig commitied expenditure rélates to infrastrucire projects and are graml funded.

The commameants ara exclusive of VAT

* Gea Hole T & 48



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annudl Financial Stalemeanits for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Fagures in Rand 2021 2020

B1. Risk management

Liguidity rizk

Liquidity Fisk is the risk (hat the municipality will encounter difficully in maeting the obligations associated with s Financial
Liabilities that ane settled by delivering cash or ancthar financial sssel The municipality's spproach ta managng buidity is b
ensure. a3 far a5 possiba, that it will always have suflicient Equidity to meet &5 liabdities when due, undar tath normal and
aressed conditians, withaut incurring unacospiable losses of nsking desmaga bo the muncpality’s reputation,

Liquidity Flisk is managed by ensuring that all agseds ane reinvested at matwity at compatitive indarest rates in relation to cash
flow requirements. LiabilSes are managed by ansuring thal all conlractusl payments sne mel on a Smeous basis and, # reguined,
additional new arrangements are established a1 compelitive rates 1o ensure that cash ficw reguirements are mat.

Cradit risk

Credit risk consests mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, and sccounts recaivable, The municipally only deposis cash with
majar banks with high quality credd sianding and §mils expesure 1o any one counler-party, Trade recaivables comprise a
widagpread cuslomer base. Management evaluates credil risk refaling bo these custamers on an ongoing basis. If cusliomers ane
inclependanily rated, these ratngs are vaed. Otherwise, if there i na independent rating, risk condral assesses the credil quakty
af the group of custamers, laking into account their Bnancisl position, past expenence and ather faebars

Cradit rigk anises from cash depasils, cash equivalents, and trade deblors. The entity only deposis cash with major banks with
high quality credst standing and limiits sxposure 1o any ona caunbar-party.

Financial assats exposed o credd ek af year gnd waene as follows:

Financial instrument 2021 2030
Recanables from axchangs 175,608 128 175 630, 048
Receivahles from non-sxchange iransactions B1,838760 B9 8486585
Cash and cash equisalenis 28,588, 137 35,380,683
Markot rigk

Intorast rate risk

The municipality's inlénest rabe risk arises from kong-leem borowings. Barmowings isswed al varable rabes exposa the
muricipality to cash flow inensst rate risk. Boarrowings issued al foed rabes expose the municipality io fad valua interest rata ek,

The municipality analyses ils interast rale sspesure on a dynames basis. Various scenarios are simulated taking indo
consideration refinancing, renewal of existing positions and alternative financing. Based on these scenanos, the municipalty
calculates the impact on sumplus and daficit of 8 defined mtarest rate shill. For each simulalicn, the same inbarest rabs shil is
usad for all curencias,

2. Segment information
Genaral information
Idendification of segmants

The segments were crganised based on the type and naiwe of sanice delvened by the Municipality. These senvices arp
dakvarad in various municipal depanments, which for reparting purposes ane aocated to @ standanised functional area
guided by m3C0A regulations). Budgals are prepared for each lunchional aeea and e budgel versus aclsal amounts are
raporied on @ manihly basis. information reparied abaut these segments sused by management a5 a basis for evaluating
the sagmants’ perfomances and for making cecisions about the aliocation of resources. The dacosure ol infarmation
aboul these segments is alsa considenad appropriate far exiemal reparting purposes,

" Gl Nole 2 440



Gamagara Local Municipality
Annug Financial Statemenls for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand

2021 2020

B2 Segment information [continued)

Types of goods andior services by segment

The Municipalty has several departmentsfunctional areas and accardingly the segments were aggregated for reparting

pupoeas 88 Lal cul bekow.

Reportable segment
Enangy sources

Enwirenmantal pralsclicn

Expcutive and councll

Finance and adminisirabion

Flanning and dewvalopman

Foad transpar

Spodt and recreabion

Washe waler management
Waste management

Vilatar managermant

Goods andlor services

This segment consists of all serdices for energy supply 1o
thi community

Thes segmen] cansists of eminonmental serdces such as
planning & developmant, amdronmental prosectn and roads
& slarn wales

This segmaenl consists of Services such as execulive
BENICEE, SUPDON Senioes 1o the axeculive and financs &
administration services

Prervisson of financial and adminsatralive services 1o other
segments af the municipality

Prowisian of planning and devalopmant including policy and
procedures, Co-ordination work relaling b the preparation of
the Annial Developmant Frogramme and s raview
Conslrechion and masmenancs af raads and infrasiruchure
ewmied by the munacipality

Prondsion of advancament af parsopasan in spodt and
recrealion, Fasi-dracking the revival ofspor, Talent
denbfication and optimizaton of 1a%ant, Empowarment
PrCrARImES

This segmant consists of sarvices for the managemant of
waska waler in the municipal area.

This segment congists of senvices for the managemant of
rafuse in the municipal anea.

Thig Sagrmen] consisis of sarvices for the management of
water, refusa n tha munscspal area.
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Gamagara Local Municipality
Annual Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 P i

51 Sagment information (continuaed]
The nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations 1o reportable segments

The accounting policies of the respective segments are the same as thoss prescribed n the summary of significan
g poiic

Tha Municipality had na changes to the structure of its intsmal organssation in 2 manner that causad ihecomposition of its
repartable segmanis to changs fram the pror year,
Infarmation about geographical areas

Although the Municipality oparates in 3 number of geagraphical areas {ie.wards), the geographical infarmation is net
conskdamd refevant 1o management for dedision-making. Thi goods and sendces pravided 1o the community troughout e
antirg municipal ares she based on similar tanffs and senvice slandards, Therefore, the Municipality has assessed that it

aperales in a single geographical arsa

ar



